From: Anastasia K9 Director <anastasia@LutheranChurchCharities.org>

Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2022 10:01 AM

To: Cplazas@cityhpil.com

Cc: Bonnie Fear

Subject: Highland Park Tragedy - LCC K-9 Comfort Dog assistance
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Dear Cynthia,

Rebeca Rosario, Victim Advocate, City of Prospect Heights, lllinois passed to us your contact information.

We would like to offer you the services of our Lutheran Church Charities K-9 Comfort Dogs to the Highland
Park Police Department . We are available for this Wednesday, Thursday and Friday between 1:00 pm and
9:00 pm.

We serve in many capacities in the community: hospitals, schools, 911 Call Centers, FD, PD, nursing homes,
victim’s, counseling, and much more. We have served in many crisis situations: Uvalde, TX; Surfside, FL;
Oxford, MI; Waukesha, WI; Pulse Night Club Shooting, Orlando, FL; Sandy Hook, CT; and unfortunately many
other situations.

LCC K-9 Comfort Dogs are all trained extensively with at least 2000 hours of training and continuous training.

All of our handlers have background checks, have signed confidentiality agreements and are trained by
Lutheran Church Charities.

If we can assist you this week with families please contact us: Bonnie Fear [ MMl o Anastasia il
r by replying to this email.

We are so very sorry for this tragedy that has happened in your community.

Sincerely,
Anastasia, Bonnie and LCC K-9 Comfort Dogs

Lutheran Church Charities
Sharing the mercy, compassion, presence and
proclamation of Jesus Christ to those suffering and in need

3020 Milwaukee Ave, Northbrook, IL 60062

Office {Toll Free): 866-455-6466 ext. 115

Direct: 224-257-4380

Cell:

LCC K-9 Portal: https://lccportal.org/k3central

E-mail: anastasia@lutheranchurchcharities.org

www. LutheranChurchCharities.org

Have you considered including LCC in your will and estate plans?
Call 866-455-6466 for more information.




This email message, including any attachments, originates from the office

of Lutheran Church Charities. It contains information that may be confidential
or privileged, and is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). Any use,
distribution, copying or disclosure by another person is strictly prohibited.



From: UL <CEC@insights.ul.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2022 10:01 AM
To: jfriedman@cityhpil.com

Subject: Book a complimentary advisory session!
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
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Explore UL's inspection services

Book a complimentary advisory session

Evaluating whether buildings operate safely and efficiently requires a thorough
understanding of complex issues such as regional code requirements, hidden
maintenance needs and emergency response tactics.

While some building owners assess their buildings, working with a trusted third party for
inspections demonstrates a commitment to safety to your occupants, insurers and local
authorities. UL’s experts provide a thorough inspection report detailing compliance gaps.
This report helps reduce the time authorities spend conducting periodic building

inspections.

Discuss your needs with UL’s experts. Our building inspection experts will provide a 15-
minute complimentary advisory session to those who register before Aug. 2, 2022.
Reserve your spot today!



Book your advisory session
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This email was sent to jfriedman@cityhpil.com. If you no longer wish to receive these emails you may unsubscribe at any time.



From: UL <CEC@insights.ul.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2022 10:01 AM
To: jtorres@cityhpil.com

Subject: Book a complimentary advisory session!
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
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Explore UL’s inspection services

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
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This email was sent to jtorres@cityhpil.com. If you no longer wish to receive these emails you may unsubscribe at any time.



From: Google Alerts <googlealerts-noreply@google.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2022 10:01 AM
To: aredfield@cityhpil.com
Subject: Google Alert - Highland Park, il
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Highland Park, il

KNEWS

Suspect in custody after § killed, dozens wounded in mass shooting at Highland

Park July 4th parade

CBS News

Robert "Bobby" Crimo lil was arrested after a police chase from North Chicago to Lake Forest. Charges are
pending.

Sources say suspect in custody after 6 killed, dozens wounded in mass shooting

at Highland ..
CBS News

HIGHLAND PARK, Il (CBS) — A source close to the investigation tells CBS 2's Sabrina Franza the suspect
is in custody after six people were ...

Man in custody after Highland Park parade mass shooting - KSN-TV

KBN-TV

HIGHLAND PARK, lll. — A 22-year-old man is in custody after six people were killed and dozens were
hospitalized in a shooting at a Fourth of July ...

B IE Flag so rrslevant

‘Impossible to imagine:’ Police seek rooftop gunman after 6 killed at Highland

Park July 4 parade
Daily Herald

A massive manhunt continues in Highland Park for a rooftop gunman who shot and killed six people who
were out watching the Fourth of July parade ...



[E' ' Flag as wrelevent

'Nothing short of horrific”: Highland Park residents, officials react to parade

shooting
Daily Herald

A police officer reacts as he walks in downtown Highland Park, lil., a suburb of Chicago, Monday, July 4,
2022, where a mass shooting {ook place ...

E' B Flag as gredgvant

Reproductive Rights Protest Planned In Tulsa Tonight - News on 6
News on g

Protestors plan on gathering Monday night at the Dream Keepers Park near 21st and Boulder to march for
reproductive rights.

AP News Summary at 3:34 p.m. EDT | National | wandtv.com
Wand TV

HIGHLAND PARK, lll. {AP) — Police say at least six people are dead and 24 were wounded in a shooting at
a July Fourth parade in a Chicago suburb, ...

[a B Fiag as rralavar

Manhunt on after rooftop gunman kills 6, injures 24 at July 4th parade in Chicago
suburb

WFMZ

The suspect remained on the loose hours later as authorities scoured the area. Police say a white male likely
fired on the festivities from a ...

[B Fiag as wralsven!

AP News in Brief at 9:04 p.m. EDT - Daily Herald
Daily Herald
6 dead, 30 hurt in shooting at Chicago-area July 4 parade. HIGHLAND PARK, lll. — A gunman on a rooftop

opened fire on an Independence Day parade ...

Highland Park parade mass shooting LIVE updates — Active shooter remains at
large after ...
The Sun

GUNSHOTS sent spectators at a Fourth of July parade running as police and paramedics arrived on the
scene to aid the injured and hunt for the ...
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See more results | Bdit this alernt

You have received this email because you have subscribed to Google Alerts.
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From: fan Kazian <IKazian@dbfd.org>

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 10:03 AM

To: Schrage, Joe

Subject: RE: Debriefing/Counseling

Attachments: image001.png; image002.png; image003.png; image004.png; image005.png
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Thanks Joe, | plan to send my crews, however | will be out of town.

The debriefing, is this kind of a review/hotwash of the incident for all those that responded? | just want to be sure my guys know
what they are attending.

From: Schrage, Joe <jschrage@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 4:07 PM

To: lan Kazian <IKazian@dbfd.org>; Tom Burke <tburke@northfieldil.org>; David Graf <dgraf@lakebluff.org>; Siebert, Peter
<SiebertP@cityoflakeforest.com>; Andy.Carlson@northbrook.il.us; Cary Lewandowski <clewandowski@villageofglencoe.org>;
Chief Tom Krueger <tkrueger@I|rfpd.org>; lambelb@wilmette.com; Danderson@desplaines.org

Cc: Nardomarino, Frank <fnardomarino@cityhpil.com>; Disalvo, Richard <rdisalvo@cityhpil.com>

Subject: Debriefing/Counseling

Chiefs,

On behalf of the City of Highland Park, thank you for your Department response to our City. We are forever grateful for the
services that your crews provided. On Thursday at 3pm at Fire Station 33, 1130 Central Avenue, we will be hosting a
debriefing/counseling session for personnel that have been adversely impacted by the response to our incident.

Our Union, IAFF Local 822, has requested the 100 Club’s services that will provide a short debriefingand 1 on 1

counseling. Please let me know how many personnel you will have attending the session. This is a voluntary event.

Thank you.

loe

Joe Schrage
Fire Chief

Highland Park

City of Highland Park
1130 Central Avenue
Highland Park, hinois 60035

Tire Deparlment: 847.433.300
Direct line: 847.926.1067

ischrage@citvhpil.com

L L v ing



From: Linda Magad <Imagad@famservice.org>

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 10:03 AM

To: Aiello, Jennifer

Subject: RE: Reaching out to you

Attachments: image003.png; image007.png; image008.jpg; image009.jpg; image010.png;

image011.png; image012.png; image014.png; image015.png; image019.jpg;
image020.png; image021.jpg; image022.jpg; image023.jpg

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Thanks, Jennifer. Very appreciated. Thank you for sharing the infomation on counseling at Family Service of Like County.

Linda Magad
Case Manager, Caregiver Resource Center
Phone: 847-432-4981 x 110

imagad@famservice,org

www.famservice.org
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& % Please follow us and subscribe to our e-newsletter.
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OUR MISSION: We provide counseling, education, and support services to strengthen individuals
and families in need to succeed in school, at work, in relationships, and within our community.

From: Aiello, Jennifer <jaiello@cityhpil.com>
Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 9:03 AM

To: Linda Magad <Imagad@famservice.org>
Subject: RE: Reaching out to you

Thank you for sharing that information, Linda. So many people will benefit from this opportunity. I'll make sure to pass
this along.

Kindly,

Jennifer Aiello, M.S., LCPC
Social Services Coordinator

City of Highland Park

Highland Park Senior Center
1201 Park Ave West
Highland Park, Hlinois 60035

847.432.4110
jaiello@citvhpil.com
cityhpil.com

OO0
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From: Linda Magad <Imagad@famservice.org>
Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 1:40 PM

To: Aiello, Jennifer <jaiello@cityhpil.com>
Subject: Reaching out to you

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
Hello Jennifer,

In response to the shooting tragedy in Highland Park yesterday Family Service of Lake County (FSLC} is providing 20-30
minute counseling sessions from 9am-7pm free of charge for any member of the community who needs professional
assistance. If you have Highland Park Senior Center attendees or know about families who are having emotional
difficulty dealing with yesterdays events, please have them contact FSLC at 847-432-4981 x102 or x103.

Best wishes,

Linda

Linda Magad

Case Manager, Caregiver Resource Center
Phone: 847-432-4981 x 110
imagad@famservice.org

www. famservice.org
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OUR MISSION: We provide counseling, education, and support services to strengthen individuals
and families in need to succeed in school, at work, in relationships, and within our community.



From: skelly@cityhpil.com

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 10:04 AM

To: calbarran@cityhpil.com

Cc: apalbitska@cityhpil.com

Subject: RE: FOIA - 1566 McDaniels Ave

Attachments: image002.png; image003.png; image004.png; image005.png; image006.png;
image007.jpg

Good morning,

I happen to know this is the address pertaining to July 4™ incident. Sylwia mentioned this morning that anything
pertaining to this should be run by you first. The requester is reporter from Sun-Times. Should | proceed with request?

Thank you,

Stacy Kelly
Permit and Customer Service
Permit Technician

City of Highland Park

1150 Half Day Road
Highland Park, Tllinois 60035

847-926-1176
Fax 847926-8885

skelly(@cityhpil.com

citvhpil.com

000

Effective February 3, 2020 all new submittals received on or after this date must comply with new adopted building codes. Codes can
be viewed at:
https://www.cityhpil. com/government/city_departments/community development/building/index.php

To better serve our residents, the City of Highland Park is now accepting Digital Permit/Plan Review Submissions and
Revisions in PDF format by emaii at: Building@Cityhpil.com Please submit ail plans and revisions by email digitally to
expedite your plan reviews.

Inspection Requests can now be made by email at: Buildinginspections@Cityhpil.com Please include the property
address in the subject line and include permit number(s), inspection type{s) requested, preferred inspection date and
timeframe (a.m. or p.m.}, and a contact name aond phone number in the body of the email. Inspections are performed
between the hours of 8:00 AM and 3:00 PM. Within 24 hours of your request you will receive an emuail confirmation or
alternative dates and times.




From: Albarran, Carolina <calbarran@cityhpil.com>
Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 5:11 PM

To: Kelly, Stacy <skelly@cityhpil.com>

Subject: FW: FOIA - 1566 McDaniels Ave
Importance: High

Hello Stacy,
New FOIA request. Please respond.

Thank you,

From: Palbitska, Ashley <apalbitska@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 5:00 PM

To: fmain@suntimes.com

Cc: Dayboll, Debbie <ddayboll@cityhpil.com>; Later, Charmain <clater@cityhpil.com>; Albarran, Carolina
<calbarran@cityhpil.com>

Subject: RE: FOIA

Good Afternoon,

The City is in receipt of your FOIA request. Please provide a timeframe as to how far back you are looking for
records. This clarification will assist us in providing the best response possible.

Thank you,

Ashley Palbitska

Deputy City Clerk/Chief FOIA Officer
City of Highland Park

cityhpil.com

From: noreply=revize.com@turbo-smtp.info [mailto:noreply=revize.com@turbo-smtp.info] On Behalf Of
noreply@revize.com

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 2:54 PM

To: Palbitska, Ashley <apalbitska@cityhpil.com>

Cc: cityhp <cityhp@cityhpil.com>

Subject: FOIA

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

All Other Requests = Copy

Records Requests = I'm seeking all records pertaining to complaints, inspections and enforcement action
involving 1566 McDaniels Ave. I am looking into a tip that neighbors in a condo had complained about a
painting/mural of a rifle on the side of the house.

Name of Requestor = Frank Main



Day Phone = 630-487-0310

Email = fmainf@suntimes.com

signature = Frank Main
Date = 7-5-22



From: Public Square <Tips@ChicagoPublicSquare.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2022 10:04 AM

To: =?2utf-82Q77=

Subject: ‘Are Mommy and Daddy coming? / 7 counts / Brookfield Zoo scare
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Read this in your browser, with updates and corrections:

‘Are Mommy and Daddy coming?’ / 7 counts / Brookfield Zoo scare

Your independent reader-supported newsbrief

‘Are Mommy and Daddy coming?’ The grandfather of 2 1/2-

year-old Aiden McCarthy, who was found wandering alone after the

Highland Park Independence Dav Parade massacre, tells the

Tribune the boy doesn’t understand that both his parents were

killed.

email deadline, raised more than $2 million.

m That’s just one of many such efforts underway.

= The dead named so far range in age from 35 to 88.

‘Look at my face and tell me we don’t need gun control.’



One of those wounded in the attack, 18-year-old Lilli Martini,

explains why, “just hours after the shooting, I posted a photo of my

bloodv face on Twitter.”

m Columnist Irv Leavitt warns readers before sharing a graphic photo showing
“what Highland Park really looked like.”

m A college student and lifelong Highland Park resident who survived: “When
we were choosing where to sit, we had no idea that our choice would determine

whether we lived or died.”

m A 30-year-old who was there: “I am never going o not have experienced it.”

m As the shootings’ repercussions spread—including day camp and park district

programs canceled—the Trib offers tips for talking o kids about what happened

Monday.

‘We have to take this stuff seriously, as seriously as you
are, because you have been forced to take this seriously.’

That was Vice President Kamala Harris yesterday, speaking at the

shooting scene ...

m ... in remarks that drew mockery.

m Complaining of President Biden’s “flat” response to Highland Park’s trauma,

gun crimes.

m Gov. Pritzker’s fervent words on the assault are fueling talk of a presidential

run.



7 counts of murder. That’s just the beginning of charges facing

the alleged gunman in the attack.

anyway ...

a ... allowing him to buy five weapons—one of which police say was used on the

Fourth.

m The weapon’s apparently legal purchase underscores the inadequacy of

Hlinois’ regulations.

m Police say the suspect planned the attack for weeks and dressed in women'’s

clothing to conceal his identitv in the crowd.

m A Jewish security group says he tried to crash a synagogue in April.

m The Daily Beast: His red flags had red flags.

m Highland Park’s mayor says she was his Cub Scout leader.

‘Nothing feels safe.” The Washington Post reports that the

drumbeat of mass shootings across the country has left Americans

quick to panic.

m Chicago’s holiday weekend toll: At least 68 shot, eight killed.
m Sun-Times columnist Neil Steinberg says the world would be very different “if

only Americans applied their vaunted right-to-life philosophy to suns.”

m The Onion: “Poll Finds Americans Would Endure At Least 150 Million Dead

In Exchange For Cheaper Burrito Bowls.”




‘Gonna get your wife, gonna get your kids.’ Illinois Rep.
Adam Kinzinger—one of just two Republicans on the House
committee investigating the Jan. 6, 2021, insurrection—has released

a supercut of hateful voicemail messages to his office.

m Posting the audio to Twitter, he observed that “the darkness has reached new

lows.”

Brookfield Zoo scare. Visitors spent more than two hours in

lockdown late yesterday after a threatening call ...

m ... to a crisis intervention line from a woman threatening “harm to herself and

guests.

‘T have wondered whether informing her that I am hugging
her to help with her development is undercutting the
impact of the hugs. Sometimes, I simply hug her without
delineating why.” Washington Post satirist Alexandra Petri recaps

her first four months of motherhood.

m Advocates for the U.S. foster care system tell Axios the end of abortion rights

in many states could overwhelm the system of placing kids whose parents can’t

keep them or care for them.

m BuzzFeed News: Abortion bans may yet be unconstitutional in conservative

states where courts have concluded that privacy is a risht.




Cover story. Mayor Lightfoot is pondering the possibility of

doming Soldier Field to keep the Bears from skipping town.

= A mayoral committee is reportedly on board.

Joe Hass made this edition better.
m Your support helps keep Chicago Public Square coming.

------- Charlie Meyerson, July 6, 2022

But wait—there’s more!

= Previously in Square:

‘Person of interest’ / “41 shots in 17 seconds’ / What vou missed

Bikers’ big win / ‘I'm frustrated” / Media lavoffs

‘4 vears in the hands of a ... madman’ / Winoeis’ Trump bump / Test vour

Chicago radio savvy

Advertise in Chicago's ‘best free daily roundup’

What'’s Sqguare worth to vou?

m Support Square for any amount you choose ...

m ... or modify an existing pledge.

m Subscribe to Square.
m Advertise in Square.

m Join Square on Facebook.




m Follow Square on Twitter.

m Problems? Link broken? Suggestions? Just reply to this email.

m About Square.

Invite a friend to get this

Tweet it
Post it to Facebook...

... and LinkedIn

m Update your address or other subscription preferences

m Unsubscribe from this list

Copyright © 2022 Chicago Public Square. All rights reserved.



From: SandiJ .

Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2022 10:05 AM

To: jallness@cityhpil.com

Cc: Gneukirch@cityhpil.com; acivitello@cityhpil.com
Subject: Info re: supporting shooting victims
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hi Judy,

I’m happy that T was able to reach you by phone this morning. Here is the link that is going viral:

https://docs.google. com/document/d/1BaSX9¢fR_JE1xNsC HwOlmDe vnbVwqEj9v3mN3tbos/mobilebasic?
mibextid=dYiCQB&fs=e&s=cl

Please have this information fact checked and post this or similar on your City of HP website (clearly visible as
you have the yellow banner regarding vigils). At one of the press conferences, the public was advised to check
with your website for legitimate ways to support victims. I see nothing on your website as of yet.

Please let me know that you received and were able to open the link. And please update me with your follow
up.

Thanks
Sandi Rabin

Sandi Rabin, M.S., CCC-SLP, BCS-F
Licensed, Certified Speech Language Pathologist
Board Certified Specialist-Fluency

Confidentiality Notice: The information contained in this electronic message is PRIVILEGED and confidential
information intended only for the use of the individual entity or entities named as recipient or recipients. If the
reader is not the intended recipient, be hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copy of this
communication, and any attachment thereto, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in
error, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail, permanently delete this message from your
computer system, and refrain from disclosing all or any part of its content to any other person. Thank you.



From: kstone@cityhpil.com

Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2022 10:06 AM
To: ljogmen@cityhpil.com

Subject: Re: Victim addresses

Thank you.

Kim Stone
Councilwoman

EWM

City of Highland Park

1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, lllinois 60035
847.780.7432

kstone@citvhpil.com

C?‘I}C_ib'l_l&%m

T use the pronouns she/her/hers.

Any-email correspondence to and from this
account is subject o the Hinois Freedom of
Information Act

From: Jogmen, Lou

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 9:32:37 AM
To: Stone, Kim

Subject: Re: Victim addresses

And we’re keeping an eye out.

Highland Park Police Dept.

On Jul 6, 2022, at 8:00 AM, Stone, Kim <kstone@citvhpil.com> wrote:

Ghida and Lou,

Hoping you both got a little sleep last night.

| just spoke with Kelly Hofer, the organizer of the meal train for the Turnipseed family.
The addresses of the families and info for the organizers of the mealtrains was posted
publicly online, and CBS news has a list (https://www.cbsnews.com/chicago/news/how-

1



to-help-victims-of-the-deadly-mass-shooting-in-highland-park/) that they have shared
with links. (Separately, | emailed Amanda to ask her to contact them to take down the
meal trains at the request of Kelly.)

Can we make sure we are keeping an eye on the homes of the victims, especially those
whose addresses were online?

Kim
B How to help victims of the deadly mass
shooting in Highland Park - CBS Chicago
www.cbsnews.com
Several GoFundMe pages, Meal Train links, and other events
have been organized to help the victims and their families
after Monday&#039;s mass shooting at the July 4th parade
in Highland Park.
Kim Stone
Councilwoman
Ei pitensrony

Cily of Highland Park
1707 St.Johns Avenue
Highland Park, Iinois 60035

847.780.7432

kstone@cityhpil.com

1 use the pronouns she/her/hers.

Any email correspondence to and from this
account is subject to the Hlinois Freedom of
Information Act
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From: Dhruv Mehrotra <dmehrotra@revealnews.org>

Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2022 10:06 AM

To: ljogmen@cityhpil.com

Subject: Re: Media Inquiry from the Center for Investigative Reporting
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Just wanted to quickly apologize, Chief Jogmen. I misread your title on the Highland Park website.

On Wed, Jul 6, 2022 at 10:52 AM Dhruv Mehrotra <dmehrotra@revealnews.org> wrote:
Hello Lt. Jogmen, my name is Dhruv Mehrotra and I am a reporter with the Center for Investigative
Reporting. Iknow that your department is likely incredibly busy fielding press inquiries right now so I'll try to
keep mine brief.

Based on previous reporting the suspect in the fatal shooting on July 4th was identified using DNA evidence
lifted from the weapon. Ihave two questions:

o Was this biometric data cross referenced against data previously uploaded to the NDIS or CODIS
biometric databases?

o Is there any information the department can give me about when or why the suspect's biometric data
was initially submitted to these biometric databases. I understand he had some previous interactions
with law enforcement - is that when the data was uploaded?

Thanks for all of your work in what I'm sure is a difficult time for the community.

Best,
Dhruv



From: Streetsblog Chicago <jgreenfield@openplans.org>

Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2022 10:06 AM
To:
Subject: Chicago transit & transportation news for 07/06/2022
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
Teday's Headlines and our latest articles View this email in your browser
]

Good morning!

Today's Headlines for Wednesday, July 6
By John Greenfield on Jul 06, 2022 09:00 am

« Chicagoans will take to the streets tonight to protest police killing of
Jayland Walker, 25, in Akron (Block Club)

» Man 31, fatally shot while riding bike in South Shote by person in car
(Sun-Times)

« Puerto Rican Park Ridge family says off-duty cop falsely accused son of
bike theft, pinned him to sidewalk (NBC)

« Ald. James Cappleman (46th), criticized for response fo killing of Lily

Shambrook, 3, by trucker, is retiring (Block Club)

« Two Bronzeville schools getting new streetlights to make student
commutes safer (Block Club)

« Wreck of Chicago-bound Southwest Chief train in Missouri puts further
strain on Amtrak capacity woes (Trains.com)

« Amtrak is negotiating with Canadian Pacific to add service between



Chicago, Milwaukee and Twin Cities (WaPo)

Get national headlines at Streeisblog USA

Did you appreciate this post? Please consider making a tax-deductible

donation to Streetsblog Chicago to help ensure our ongoing publication.

Read in browser »

Once again, People for Bikes ranks more car-centric, less

bikeable cities above Chicago
By Sharon Hoyer on Jul 05, 2022 10:11 pm
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Each year, Colorado-based nonprofit People For Bikes issues a bike-
friendliness rating for over 700 cities worldwide. And each year, Chicago can be
found near the bottom of the list, ranking below car-centric, bicycle-sparse
metropolises like Houston and Los Angeles. 2022 was no exception; the Windy

City scored an embarrassing 16 cut of 100 possible points for the second year

in a row. The lousy rating is due to two factors: Chicago’s high default speed
limit and absence of a connected bicycle network of protected lanes.

Let’s look at speed limits first. In PEB’s guide to how cities can improve bike
conditions and boost their rating, reducing residential speed limits to 25 mph or
less tops the list. Traffic speed determines the risk of a fatality in collisions
between drivers and people on bikes or on foot. Federal studies found that
while pedestrians and cyclists struck by drivers traveling 40 mph have an 85
percent chance of dying, those struck at 30 mph have a 55 percent chance of

surviving. However, the chance of survival increases to 90 percent if the driver



is traveling at 25 mph. PFB City Ratings program director Rebecca Davies said
lowering Chicago’s default speed limit from 30 to 25 mph alone would boost our
city’s rating from 16 to 42, putting it in the top 15 of large U.S. cities.

Image: People for Bikes

Unfortunately, it looks like codifying policies for safe traffic speeds is an uphill
battle in our town. Ironically the PFB scorecard was released on the same day

a razor-thin majority of alders on Chicago’s Committee on Finance voted to

pass Ald. Anthony Beale’s (9th) proposed ordinance to allow drivers to speed

by as much as 9 mph with impunity to speed cameras. The can has been

kicked down the road for now, but should Beale's ordinance pass, it would

condone vehicle speeds of up to 39 mph on most streets, making what is a

less-than-safe residential speed limit exponentially deadlier.

Regarding PFB’s safe speed metric, Davies wrote, “given the relationship
between speed and risk of injury or death, there is no justification for cities to

allow cars to travel faster than 25 mph in neighborhoods.”

The second factor dragging down Chicago’s bike friendliness score is the city’s
piecemeal of protected bike lanes that abruptly start and stop, failing to connect
riders to school, jobs, recreation, services, and major transit hubs. Kyle
Whitehead, a spokesperson for Active Transportation Alliance, said the PFB
score shows just how far Chicago has to go in making bicycling safe and viable
for all levels of riders. “For too long, Chicago has taken a patchwork approach
to building bike lanes, using paint or plastic to temporarily mark lanes before
weather or car and truck traffic limits their usefulness. People riding may feel
safe and comfortable for a few blocks of their trip, but they’re inevitably dumped
on to a dangerous street alongside high-speed car and truck traffic.”

What Chicago’s protected bike lane network, or lack thereof, will look like by the

end of this year. Image: John Greenfield via Google Maps

Shortly after the PFB ratings were released, CDOT announced that all flimsy
plastic bollards, which provide no real barrier between cars and bikes on

“protected” lanes, will be replaced by concrete curbs or parking-protected lanes



by the end of 2023. This is a huge step forward for public safety on existing
bike lanes. However, Davies noted that the protections on many of Chicago’s

bike lanes, where they do exist, end before intersections where crashes are

more likely to occur. These gaps make “low-stress” point-A-to-point-B trips by
the PFB standards rare, even along routes where the city has made some
investment in bicycle infrastructure. As the city upgrades existing protected bike
lanes, it's worth looking at how extending protections can improve safety where

bicyclists are most vuinerable.

The natural inclination when sifting through the PFB City Ratings is to pit cities
against each other, sometimes with head-scratching resulits. | mean, is Las
Vegas truly better for biking than Chicago? Whitehead wrote that it's best not to
get hung up on the numbers but focus instead on the key issues in the
evaluation. | tend to agree, but there is a peculiarity to Chicago’s score that's
worth noting. (Plus, this is a ranking system so comparing cities is kind of the

point.)

Evanston’s Sheridan Road concrete curb-protected bike lane on Sheridan
Road runs for 1.5 miles. Chicago has few bike lanes with robust protection that

run for a significant length. Photo: John Greenfield

The PFB City Rating is calculated with two numbers: a Network Score, which is
heavily determined by the factors discussed above and weighted at 80 percent;
and a Community Score, weighted at 20 percent and drawn from survey data of
resident opinions on biking convenience and safety in their city. Among large
U.S. cities, Chicago ranked dead last on the Network Score, getting a measly 5
points out of 100. However, it scored extraordinarily high on the Community
Scale, scoring 62 out of 100: Fifth best of large US cities, right after Portland,
Oregon. It's the largest discrepancy between the objective and subjective data

of any city—worldwide, of any size—PFB rated.

Davies rightly pointed out that bias plays a big factor in who responds to
surveys. Whitehead said the gap in the two scores reflects Chicago’s “strong
and growing community of experienced bicyclists™—those most likely to

complete the survey. | would contend this strong and growing enthusiasm for



biking in the face of inadequate infrastructure and paolicies that favor moving
cars quickly over public safety should be viewed as a mandate to city officials.
Chicagoans deserve sufficient infrastructure for biking and safe streets for all

users. We can do better.

Read in browser »

What it was like riding Metra the day the U.S. gun

violence epidemic reached Highland Park
By John Greenfield on Jul 05, 2022 04:23 pm
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Tragically, in recent weeks we’ve seen mass shootings motivated by racial
hatred, political differences, mental illness, or all of the above, in diverse parts
of the U.S. such as Buffalo, New York; Uvalde, Texas; and Laguna Woods,

California.

Sadly, Chicago regularly sees mass shootings as a result of interpersonal
conflicts or gang rivalries. An incident where a teen and four adults were

wounded early Monday morning two blocks south of the King Drive Green Line
station in the low-income Parkway Gardens neighborhood may fit that category.

But the mass killing later that day at the Fourth of July parade in Highland Park,

an affluent North Shore suburb, is further evidence that our nation’s failure to
get the gun violence epidemic under control is a threat to people from all walks
of life. Hopefully this tragic event will help inspire the passage of federal gun
control legislation, such as universal background checks and assault weapons
bans, to keep Americans of all backgrounds and income levels safer.

Since Streetsblog Chicago’s news lens is sustainable transportation, we asked
contributor Igor Studenkov, who was heading to Highland Park yesterday on



behalf of another news outlet, to report on what riding transit in the northern

suburbs was like on that tragic day. — John Greenfield, co-editor

The aftermath of the July 4 shooting in downtown Highland Park disrupted
Union Pacific North Metra line service for hours, with service not fully restored

until the suspect, 22-year-old Robert “Bobby” Crimo lll was arrested.

Crimo allegedly fired at Independence Day Parade marchers from the rooftop

of the Ross Cosmetics building at the corner of Central Avenue and 2nd Street,
about three blocks northwest of the of the downtown Highland Park Metra
station. Five people were pronounced dead at the scene, and two people
subsequently died at a ho'spital. 38 people were injured, although most of them

were released from hospitals after being treated for their injuries.

As law enforcement personnel tried to contain the crime scene, Metra trains
were stopped just short of downtown, then got turned around. For four hours,
there was no service north of Highland Park’s Ravinia station, and when
service was restored at 4:00 p.m., the trains bypassed downtown. However,

around 7:00 p.m., after Crimo was arrested, service was fully restored.

I'm not entirely a stranger to Highland Park — | covered the city and some of the

other nearby suburbs (mostly the other suburbs) for 22nd Century Media. I've

passed by the spot where Crimo allegedly spilled blood many times. | already
had a weekend pass, and | ended up taking Metra after 4:00 p.m.

The snarled logistics

The Union Pacific North line runs between Chicago and Kenosha, Wisconsin,
although only a handful of train actually serve the full length of the line, with
most weekend trains only going as far as Waukegan, lilinois, the last major city
before the border. During major federal holidays, Metra runs on a Sunday

schedule, with the UP-N line only running nine trains in each direction.

The line has four stations in Highland Park — the eponymous downtown station,
the Ravinia and Braeside stations serving the neighborhoods further south, and

Ravinia Park station, which serves the Ravinia Festival outdoor concert venue



when it's open during the summer. (Yes, it's confusing that the Ravinia station

is not located at the Ravinia venue.)

Highland Park has four Metra UP-N line stations: (Downtown) Highland Park,
Ravinia, Ravinia Park (where the music venue is located), and Braeside, at the

Lake County / Cook County border. Image: Google Maps

On most days, the Highland Park station is something of a local transit hub.
Pace bus routes 213, 471 and 472 stop right next to the outbound platform,

providing convenient transfers for passengers using the outbound trains. Route
213 largely parallels the line as far south as the CTA’s Howard ‘L’ station, while
Route 472 parallels the line as far north as the Ford Sheridan stop. Route 471
serves the section bf Highland Park west of the railroad tracks and the the
Deerfield and Northbrook communities further south. None of those bus routes

run on Sundays and major federal holidays.

As law enforcement scrambled to respond to the shooting, outbound train 807,
which left Chicago at 10:35 a.m., and inbound Train 814, which was scheduled
to arrive in Chicago at 12:30 p.m., were stopped near downtown Highland Park.

By 12:38 p.m., Train 807 dropped off its passengers at the Ravinia station and
headed back to Chicago. Train 814 was similarly stopped at the Highwood

station, the first station north of Highland Park,

Over the next hour, none of the other scheduled trains ran, with Metra

recommending riders use the Milwaukee District North Line, which partially
parallels the Union Pacific North line, instead. Eventually, Metra did run some
UP-N trains as far as the Ravinia station, but didn’t run any trains north of
Highland Park.

Watching these service interruptions unfold on Twitter, it occurred to me that, if
this had happened on a weekday or or Saturday, Pace might have been able to
provide connecting service by rerouting Routes 213 and 472 away from
Highland Park. But, as things stood, riders from north of Highland Park had to
figure out their own way to reach their destinations, and anyone who had to get

north of Ravenia wasn’t much better off.



At around 3:30 p.m., Metra announced that through service would resume after
4.00 p.m. The trains would skip the Highland Park station, and because they

would have to slow down, Metra warned that there would be delays.
Riding Past Highland Park

I took outbound Union Pacific North Train 419, which would normally be the
second outbound train to serve Kenosha, leaving the Ogilvie Transportation
Center in downtown Chicago at 4:35 p.m. My plan was to take it as far as the
Lake Forest station (Lake Forest is another North Shore suburb about 7 miles
north of Highland Park where Crimo was later apprehended), switch to the
inbound Train 822, which would normally run express to Highland Park,
disembark at Ravinia and maybe walk toward downtown, 1.5 miles away. Given

the delays Metra mentioned, | was prepared to change plans on the fly.

On my outbound trip, a minor track fire at Evanston’s Davis Street station
platform delayed the train by about 15-17 minutes. Still, | was able to switch

trains with a few minutes to spare.

Both on the way to Lake Forest and on the way back, | was struck by how still
downtown Highland Park looked. By that point, social media was filled photos
of folding chairs and other furniture that got left behind as people ran, but
seeing it all lined up, even if from the window of a moving train, was something
else entirely. When my inbound train crossed Central Avenue, the police were
still there blocking traffic. There was no one on the street except the cops, and

the parking lots were strangely empty.

An empty street in Highland Park in the wake of the shooting. Photo: Igor
Studenkov

When | disembarked at Ravinia, the first thing that stuck me was how eerily
quiet it was. Most of the businesses would have been closed anyway, but at
first, 1 didn't see anyone walking around at all — just cars passing by. The

stillness was only interrupted by a whirl of the helicopters overhead and the

sirens blaring at the distance.



| was reminded of the time | visited Ravinia during the height of the pandemic.

There was the same quiet stillness, and the same lack of people.

| abandoned any thought of walking downtown because | was worried that |
wouldn’t be able to make the next inbound train. That would mean I'd have to
wait for the final inbound train of the night, which wouldn'’t get there until 10:37

p.m.

But as | walked around, the helicopters stopped flying, and | saw more and
more people walking around. Just a handful of dog walkers here and there, and
a family walking home. But as time wore on, | saw more and more people. By
the time Metra announced that the service would be restored, | saw a couple
taking their toddler out for a walk before they went to see the arriving inbound

train.

As I'm writing this, Pace hasn’t announced whether it would make any changes
in light of the tragedy. | assume that its service would be up and running. Even
amid death and trauma, people still have places to get, and public transit will,

hopefully, still be there to serve them.

Read in browser »
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From: apalbitska@cityhpil.com

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 10:07 AM

To: skelly@cityhpil.com; calbarran@cityhpil.com

Subject: RE: FOIA - 1566 McDaniels Ave

Attachments: image001.png; image002.png; image003.png; image004.png; image005.png;
image006.jpg

Please provide me the information that you are able to locate.

Thanks!
Ashley

From: Kelly, Stacy

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 10:04 AM

To: Albarran, Carolina <calbarran@cityhpil.com>
Cc: Palbitska, Ashley <apalbitska@cityhpil.com>
Subject: RE: FOIA - 1566 McDaniels Ave

Good morning,

| happen to know this is the address pertaining to July 4™ incident. Sylwia mentioned this morning that anything
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
Highland Park, Mlincis 60035

847-026-1176
Fax 847926-8885

skellv@cityhpil.com
cityhpil.com

000

Effective February 3, 2020 all new submittals received on or after this date must comply with new adopted building codes. Codes can

be viewed at:
https://www.cityhpil.com/government/city departments/community development/building/index.php




To better serve our residents, the City of Highland Park is now accepting Digital Permit/Plan Review Submissions and
Revisions in PDF format by email at: Building@Cityhpil.com Piease submit all plans and revisions by email digitally to
expedite your plan reviews.

Inspection Requests can now be made by email at: Buildinginspections@Cityhpil.com Please include the property
address in the subject line and include permit number(s), inspection type(s) requested, preferred inspection date and
timeframe (a.m. or p.m.}, and a contact name ond phone number in the body of the email. Inspections are performed
between the hours of 8:00 AM and 3:00 PM. Within 24 hours of your request you will receive an email confirmation or
glternative dates and times.

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

Cc: Dayboll, Debbie <ddayholl@cityhpil.com>; Later, Charmain <clater@cityhpil.com>; Albarran, Carolina
<calbarran@cityhpil.com>

Subject: RE: FOIA

Good Afternoon,

The City is in receipt of your FGIA request. Please provide a timeframe as to how far back you are looking for
records. This clarification will assist us in providing the best response possible.

Thank you,

Ashley Palbitska

Deputy City Clerk/Chief FOIA Officer
City of Highland Park

cityhpil.com

From: noreply=revize.com@turbo-smtp.info [mailto:noreply=revize. com@turbo-smtp.info] On Behalf Of
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



From: lewbelp @cityhpil.com on behalf of Communications@cityhpil.com

Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2022 10:08 AM
To: Trevor.Boyer@InsideEdition.com
Subject: Re: booking photo for Robert Crimo [l
Attachments: Highland Park Booking Photo.jpeg

The booking photo is attached.

Paris Lewbel

Public Information Officer

assisting Highland Park Police Department
Aurora Police Department

cel g

From: Boyer, Trevor <Trevor.Boyer@InsideEdition.com>
Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 9:56:52 AM

To: Communications

Subject: booking photo for Robert Crimo Il

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
Hi — Can you please send the booking photo for Robert Crimo 111?

The sheriff’s office directed me to you for inquiries related to the case, and their Major Crimes Taskforce are credited
with putting out his booking photo.

Thank you

Trevor

Trevor Boyer
Inside Edition

0: 212-586-1213






From: lewbelp @cityhpil.com on behalf of Communications@cityhpil.com

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 10:08 AM

To: SNewton@lakecountyil.gov

Subject: Fw: [EXTERNAL] Re: Highland Park Shooting Victims Identified - Coroner's Update
Attachments: image001.png

Stephen,

Are you able to answer this for the Daily Herald?
Thanks,

Paris Lewbel

Public Information Officer

assisting Highland Park Police Department
Aurora Police Department

Cell

Email: lewbelp@aurora.il.us

From: Lissau, Russell <rlissau@dailyherald.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 8:49 AM

To: Communications; Newton, Stephen

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Re: Highland Park Shooting Victims Identified - Coroner's Update

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Good morning.
If you could forward funeral home information for each of the seven victims, or at least for the six that were

Lake County coroner cases, it'd be appreciated.

Russell Lissau | Senior Writer

rlissau@dailyherald.com | 847-680-5503 | DailyHeraldMediaGroup.com
Daily Herald Media Group

95 W. Algonguin Road | Arlington Heights, IL 60005

DailyHeraid.com | Reflejos.com | Businesstedger.com
Find me on Facebook | Twitter |

From: lewbelp <lewbelp@cityhpil.com> on behalf of Communications <Communications@cityhpil.com>
Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 10:59 PM
To: Lissau, Russell <rlissau@dailyherald.com>; Newtan, Stephen <SNewton@Ilakecountyil.gov>



Cc: Keeshan, Chuck <ckeeshan@dailyherald.com>
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Re: Highland Park Shooting Victims Identified - Coroner's Update

Hello,
The seventh victim was pronounced dead at a hospital in Cook County.
Thank you,

Paris Lewbe!
PIO

From: Lissau, Russell <rlissau@dailyherald.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 4:42:00 PM

To: Newton, Stephen

Cc: Communications; Keeshan, Chuck

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Re: Highland Park Shooting Victims Identified - Coroner's Update
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Thank you. Do you know where or which county

Sent from my iPhone

OnJul 5, 2022, at 4:17 PM, Newton, Stephen <SNewton@lakecountyil.gov> wrote:

Advisory: This message originated from outside the company.

Itis Jacquelyn as listed in our release.

The 7™ is not a Lake County case — 1 am told the 7" died at an out of county hospital.

From: Lissau, Russell <rlissau@dailyherald.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 3:39 PM

To: Newton, Stephen <SNewton@lakecountyil.gov>

Cc: communications@cityhpil.com; Keeshan, Chuck <ckeeshan@dailyherald.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Highland Park Shooting Victims ldentified - Coroner's Update

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization! Do not click links, open
attachments, or reply, unless you recognize the sender's email address and know the content is
safe. o o o g L

Highland Park and Coroner staff:

There are six names here but seven fatalities. | assume the 7" (announced today) isn't
included?

Also, I've seen Mrs. Sundheim's first name listed as Jackelyn and Jacquelyn, as you list it. Can we
confirm the spelling? My editor is cc'd.

Russell Lissau | Senior Writer



rlissau@dailyherald.com | 847-680-5503 | DallyHeraldMediaGroup.com
Daily Herald Media Group
95 W. Algonquin Road | Arlington Heights, |L 60005

DailyHerald.com | Reflejos.com | Businesst edger.com
Find me on Facebook | Twitter |

From: Newton, Stephen <SNewton@lakecountyil.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 3:32 PM

To: Newton, Stephen <SNewton@lakecountyil.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Highland Park Shooting Victims Identified - Coroner's Update

Advisory: This message originated from outside the company.

Lake County Coroner’s Office
Jennifer Banek, Coroner

MEDIA RELEASE

Lake County Coroner's Office 26 N. Martin Luther King, Jr. Avenue, Waukegan, lllinois 60085

For Immediate Release

Highland Park Shooting Victims Identified
— Coroner’s Update

On July 4, 2022, at approximately 10:15 a.m. Highland Park Police were on the scene
of an active shooter in the area Central Avenue and 2nd Street, Highland Park, while
an Independence Day Parade was in progress.

The Lake County Coroner’s Office was notified and responded to the scene.

The victims of this tragedy have been identified as follows:

64-year-old Katherine Goldstein of Highland Park

35-year-old Irina McCarthy of Highland Park

37-year-old Kevin McCarthy of Highland Park

63-year-old Jacquelyn Sundheim of Highland Park

88-year-old Stephen Straus of Highland Park

78-year-old Nicolas Toledo-Zaragoza of Morelos, Mexico

Autopsies are being completed on July 5, 2022, at the Lake County Coroner’s Office.

FROM THIS POINT FORWARD, ALL MEDIA EMAILS SHOULD BE SENT TO:
3



communications@cityhpil.com (that is a .com email address, not .gov) All prior media
inquiries that have not yet been answered should be sent to the above email address.

End of Release

Steve Newton | Chief Deputy
Lake County Coroner’s Office

26 N. Martin Luther King Jr. Ave
Waukegan, L 60085

Office: 847.377.2200

Cell:

https://www.lakecountyil.gov/coroner

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by
Mimecast Ltd.”

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast Lid.”

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast Lid.”



From: Peterson, Michael <Michael.Peterson@tylertech.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2022 10:09 AM
To: Boyko, Roman

Subject: RE:

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Well | am glad that everyone that | know there is ok.

Thank you for the update.

Michael Peterson
Project Manager

Tyler Technologies, Inc.
P: 800.772.2260 ext. 5042

www.tvlertech.com

From: Boyko, Roman <rboyko@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 9:32 AM

To: Peterson, Michael <Michael.Peterson@tylertech.com>
Subject: RE:

Hi Mike,

Thanks for reaching out! | don’t know if anyone else replied back to you but we are doing okay as none of us attended the parade but
we've been busy.

it's been a fiurry of activity since and just non-stop meetings and updates.
Hope you are doing well in your new rolel!

Thanks,

Roman Boyko
Accounting Supervisor

} City of Highland Park

1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, Illinois 60035

847.926.1019

rbovko@cityhpil.com
cityhpil.com

000




From: Peterson, Michael <Michael.Peterson@tylertech.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 1:24 PM

To: Arman, Babrok <BArman@citvhpil.com>; Lukasik, Lara <llukasik@cityhpil.com>; McCaulou, Kristi
<kmeccaulou@cityhpil.com>; Logan, Julie <jlogan@cityhpil.com>; Boyko, Roman <rbovko@cityhpil.com>
Subject:

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hello All,

| wanted to reach out and see if everyone is ok, as | heard about what happened over the weekend.
| hope everyone is ok.

1 will talk with you all next week during the meeting.

Thanks,

Michael Peterson

Project Manager

Tyler Technologies, Inc.
P: 800.772.2260 ext. 5042

www.tylertech.com




From: lewbelp@cityhpil.com on behalf of Communications@cityhpil.com

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 10:09 AM

To: Ben.Schamisso@newsy.com

Subject: Re: Media Distribution list / Highland Park Mass Shooting
Attachments: Outlook-i0gkuvkb.png

You will be added.

From: Schamisso, Ben <Ben.Schamisso@newsy.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 9:12:34 AM

To: Communications

Subject: Media Distribution list / Highland Park Mass Shooting

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Dear Media Relations Team,
Can you also please add me to your distribution list for all future releases.

Best,
Ben

4 Newsy National Corespond
j t
P NEWSY | 35550516 | Twiter @ochamisso

newsy.com/where-to-walch/




From: Sheriff <Sheriff@lakecountyil.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2022 10:10 AM

To: communications@cityhpil.com

Subject: FW: Media Inquiry from the Center for Investigative Reporting
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Please see inquiry below.

M. Wilma Evaristo | Executive Assistant
Lake County Sheriff'’s Office

25 S. Martin Luther King Jr. Ave.

Waukegan, IL 60085

Direct: 847.377.4206 | Fax: 847.984.5674
mevaristo@lakecountyil.gov

www. lakecountyil.gov/sheriff

Sheriff’s Office

From: Dhruv Mehrotra <dmehrotra@revealnews.org>

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 9:49 AM

To: Sheriff <Sheriff@lakecountyil.gov>

Subject: Media Inquiry from the Center for Investigative Reporting

Hello my name is Dhruv Mehrotra and | am a reporter with the Center for Investigative Reporting. | know that your
office is likely incredibly busy fielding press inquiries right now so I'll try to keep mine brief.

Based on previous reporting the suspect in the fatal shooting on July 4th was identified using DNA evidence lifted from
the weapon. | have two questions:

e Was this biometric data cross referenced against data previously uploaded to the NDIS or CODIS biometric
databases?

+ |sthere any information the department can give me about when or why the suspect's biometric data was
initially submitted to these biometric databases. | understand he had some previous interactions with law
enforcement - is that when the data was uploaded?

Thanks for all of your work in what I'm sure is a difficult time for the community.

Best,
Dhruv



From: Pilar Melendez <Pilar.melendez@thedailybeast.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 10:11 AM

To: Communications@cityhpil.com

Subject: Hi from The Daily Beast — updates on Bobby Crimo
Attachments: image001.png

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hello!

Pilar Melendez with The Daily Beast here. Would love to be added to the press list on updates about Robert Bobby
Crimo. Also, looking for his latest mugshot and any information from today.

Thanks!

Pilar Melendez
Senior National Reporter
P 305.469.6088 | E pilar.melendez@thedailybeast.com

DAILY BEAST



From: jaliness@cityhpil.com

Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2022 10:13 AM
To: apalbitska@cityhpil.com
Subject: FW: Info re: supporting shooting victims

From: Sandi J. [mailto

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 10:05 AM

To: Allness, Judy <jaliness@cityhpil.com>

Cc: Neukirch, Ghida <gneukirch@cityhpil.com>; Civitello, Amanda <acivitello@cityhpil.com>
Subject: Info re: supporting shooting victims

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hi Judy,
I’m happy that I was able to reach you by phone this morning. Here is the link that is going viral:

https://docs.google.com/document/d/1BaSX9cfR_JE1xNsC HwOlmDe vnbVwgEj9v3mN3tbos/mobilebasic?
mibextid=dYiCOB&fs=e&s=cl

Please have this information fact checked and post this or similar on your City of HP website (clearly visible as
you have the yellow banner regarding vigils). At one of the press conferences, the public was advised to check
with your website for legitimate ways to support victims. 1 see nothing on your website as of yet.

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



From: dneidenbach@cityhpil.com

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 10:15 AM
To: ddayboll@cityhpil.com

Subject: FW: Record Request
Attachments: image001.jpg

From: Frances Robles <frances.robles@nytimes.com>
Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 9:07 AM

To: PDRecords <PDRecords@cityhpil.com>

Subject: Record Request

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hello, I would like a copy of the clear and present danger report form that was submitted regarding Robert

Crimo.
Thank you.

Frances Robles

L |

Email: Frances.Robles@nytimes.com
+1-786-529-7691




From: Dave McKinney <dmckinney@wbez.org>

Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2022 10:18 AM
To: Palbitska, Ashley

Subject: RE: FOIA

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Ashley, one thing | didn’t think to ask last night, is the Highland Park police department the repository for 911
recordings? Or, is there another governmental entity in charge of 911 dispatch for the village?

From: Palbitska, Ashley <apalbitska@cityhpil.com>
Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 5:56 PM

To: Dave McKinney <dmckinney@wbez.org>
Subject: RE: FOIA

No worries at all. While it was received after normal business hours, | wanted to make sure you knew that the request
did go through and we do have it.

Thanks!
Ashley

From: Dave McKinney [mailto:dmckinney@wbez.org]
Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 5:47 PM

To: Palbitska, Ashley <apalbitska@cityhpil.com>
Subject: Re: FOIA

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Ashley, my apologies. Didn’t mean to carpet-bomb you with the same request. I couldn’t tell whether the
request was going through. No need for three separate requests. Many thanks, and thanks for the amazing work
your agency is doing right now.

On Jul 5, 2022, at 5:37 PM, Palbitska, Ashley <apalbitska@cityhpil.com™> wrote:

Good Evening,

The City is in receipt of your request on three separate occasions. Staff will review and provide a
response in a timely manner.

Thank you,

Ashley Palbitska



Deputy City Clerk/Chief FOIA Officer
City of Highland Park

From: noreply=revize.com@turbo-smtp.info [mailto:noreply=revize.com@turbo-smtp.info] On Behalf
Of noreply@revize.com

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 5:34 PM

To: Palbitska, Ashley <apalbitska@cityhpil.com>

Cc: cityhp <citvhp@cityhpil.com>

Subject: FOIA

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Police Department = true

Copy_1 = true

Records Requests = Copies of all 911 tape recordings related to the mass shooting during the
July 4th parade; 911 tape recordings and police reports related to Highland Park police
interactions in 2019 with Robert "Bobby" Crimo III or his immediate family.

Fee Waiver = Please waive any costs associated with my request because any responsive
documents will be used in the public interest for a news report or reports by WBEZ, which is
Chicago's National Public Radio affiliate.

use the records or information for sale, resale, solicitation or advertisement for sales or sertvices
= false

Represent news media or a non-profit, scientific or academic organization = true
Disseminate information concerning news and current or passing events = true

Articles of opinon or features of interest to the public = true

Academic, scientific, public research, or education = true

Mail Request = Please email any responsive documents related to this request to
dmckinney@wbez.org.

I do not request mail delivery = true

Name of Requestor = David McKinney

Name of person for whom =

Address = Email: dmckinney@wbez.org

Snail mail: ¢/o WBEZ

848 E. Grand Ave., Navy Pier

Chicago, IL 60611

Day Phone = 2178914344
evening phone =

Email = dmckinney(@wbez org
signature = David McKinney
Date = 7/5/2022

Client IP =70.34.134.130




From: Joshua Rhett Miller <jmiller@nypost.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 10:18 AM
To: Communications@cityhpil.com
Subject: Media Inquiry

Attachments: NYPost-sig.png

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

To Whom It May Concern:

Good morning -- I hope this message finds you well.

I'm a reporter at the New York Post trying to confirm a report that the rifle allegedly used by Robert Crimo
during the July Fourth mass shooting in Highland Park was purchased legally online and picked up from local
gun dealer Red Dot Arms in Lake Villa.

Can you confirm that, please? Any additional information you could provide would be greatly appreciated.
Thanks in advance.

JOSHUA RHETT MILLER

Senior Reporter, New York Post

1211 AVENUE OF THE AMERICAS, 10th floor
NEW YORK, NY 10036

WORK: 212.930.5815 imaxz_zm_

imilleri@nypost.com



From: Joe Martin <martinj@foxlake.org>

Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2022 10:19 AM
To: fire@cityhpil.com

Subject: Incident Report Request
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Per our conversation, The Lake County Major Crime Task Force is requesting a copy of the incident report for the mass
casualty incident on July 4, 2022. If you can send it by email that would be preferred or | can stop by and pick it up.

Thank you,

Team Supervisor
Joe Martin
Lake County Major Crime Task Force

U



From: gneukirch@cityhpil.com

Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2022 10:20 AM

To:

Cc: council@cityhpil.com

Subject: RE: Complimentary Writing Expertise Offered to HP

Good morning Ms. Jones,

On behalf of the Mayor and Council, we appreciate your outreach. | will share your email with the Highland Park
Community Foundation as they have set up a fundraising page and will be providing funds to the victim families and
organizations to support them.

Many thanks for your outreach and support.

Ghida S. Neukirch, CM
City Manager

' City of Highland Park

1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, Ilinois 60035

Direct: 847.926.1003
gneukirch@cityhpil.com

000

From: Janet Jones

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 9:05 AM

To: council@cityhpil.com <council@cityhpil.com>
Subject: Complimentary Writing Expertise Offered to HP

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Honorable Mayor and City Council Members,

I'm a graduate of Ravinia School. Edgewood Junior High and HPHS (Class of '69) who lives in Manhattan Beach,
California, a community of 35,000 which is a West Coast version of Highland Park. I'm a former Parks and Recreation
Commissioner and am currently in my second term as a Library Commissioner. My sons and | are co-directors of a
nonprofit we launched at the height of the pandemic in 2020 called the Single Mom Project. (I'm a single parent.) We
fundraise and provide $500 grants to low-income, hard-working single mothers to help them get on steadier financial
footing. We've given out nearly $50,000 already to deserving women.

Like so many across America, I'm heartsick and angered about the mass shooting in my beloved hometown -- which is
why I'm contacting you. I'm a retired TV Producer and Writer who's worked for shows on NBC, HGTV, A&E, TLC, etc. In
the aftermath of the Fourth of July tragedy, I'd like to offer complimentary writing expertise to anyone who might welcome
it for obituaries, memorial service eulogies, public speeches or whatever other needs might arise.

1



Would you please let me know if there are people who could benefit from my services? | know that, as Highland Park's
leaders, you're facing a challenging time ahead. | wish you clear thinking, sound reasoning and fierce determination.

Janet Krause Jones



From: ljogmen@cityhpil.com

Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2022 10:20 AM
To: sneuman@cityhpil.com
Subject: Re: One suggestion on Mealtrain for safety of family

Awesome Steve! Thanks.
Sent from my iPhone

>OnJul 6, 2022, at 6:58 AM, Neuman, Steven <sneuman@cityhpil.com> wrote:
>

> | was able to reach Elizabeth Turnipseed via email. She is reaching

> out to her friend Kelly to remove the address from mealtrain.com

>

> Steve Neuman

> Patrol Sergeant

>

> Highland Park Police Department

> 1677 Old Deerfield Rd.

> Highland Park, IL 60035

>

> Main: 847 432-7730

> Direct: 847 926-1121

>Fax: 847 432-2024

>

>

> From: Stone, Kim

> Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 6:32 AM

> To: Neuman, Steven

> Cc: Anita Busch; Terry Grossberg; Neukirch, Ghida

> Subject: Re: One suggestion on Mealtrain for safety of family

>

> I've reached 2 of the organizers and posted the instructions you sent to several private neighborhood Facebook
groups. Hoping others will see the info so more aren’t set up with addresses. Please share if you find others, and I'll try
to locate and contact the organizers.

>

> Anita- thank you!

>

> Kim Stone

> Highland Park Councilwoman

> Kstone@cityhpil.com

>«

>

>>0n Jjul 5, 2022, at 10:58 PM, Neuman, Steven <sneuman@cityhpil.com> wrote:
>>

>> Yes, sorry that was a typo.

>>

>> Steve Neuman




>> Patrol Sergeant

>>

>> Highland Park Police Department

>> 1677 Old Deerfield Rd.

>> Highland Park, IL 60035

>>

>> Main: 847 432-7730

>> Direct: 847 926-1121

>> Fax: 847 432-2024

>>

>>

>> From: Anita Busch [anita@victimsfirst.org]

>> Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 10:56 PM

>> To: Neuman, Steven

>> Cc: Terry Grossberg; Stone, Kim; Neukirch, Ghida

>> Subject: Re: One suggestion on Mealtrain for safety of family
>>

>> [EXTERNAL EMAIL]

>>

>> Yeah, his name is David. He knows how to do this intimately.
>>

>> 0n Tue, Jul 5, 2022 at 8:55 PM Neuman, Steven <sneuman@cityhpil.com<mailto:sneuman@cityhpil.com>> wrote:
>> Anita,

>>

>> | am on the phone with Michael Bilu from Victims First right now.
>>

>> Steve Neuman

>> Patrol Sergeant

>>

>> Highland Park Police Department

>> 1677 Old Deerfield Rd.

>> Highland Park, IL 60035

>>

>> Main: 847 432-7730

>> Direct: 847 926-1121

>> Fax: 847 432-2024

>>

>>

>> From: Anita Busch

>> [anita@victimsfirst.org<mailto:anita@victimsfirst.org>]

>> Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 10:46 PM

>>To: Terry Grossberg; Stone, Kim; Neuman, Steven; Neukirch, Ghida
>> Subject: Fwd: One suggestion on Mealtrain for safety of family

>>
>> [EXTERNAL EMAIL]

>> '

>> This one is now resolved, but now we just found more! Sending in a minute.
>>

B> —momeen Forwarded message -----—---

>> From: Melissa Federman

>M<ma“to_

> mailto



>> Date: Tue, Jul 5, 2022 at 8:42 PM

>> Subject: Re: One suggestion on Mealtrain for safety of family

>> To: Anita Busch

>> <anita@victimsfirst.org<mailto:anita@victimsfirst.org><maiito:anita@v

>> ictimsfirst.org<mailto:anita@victimsfirst.org>>>

>>

>>

>> Thank you. Can you please check the site now? | made changes, removing all addresses and just leaving my contact
information.

>>

>> https://mealtrain.com/g92r0l<https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=ht

>> tps%3a%2f%2fmealtrain.com%2fg92r0i&c=E,1,_YcgVgXim5HBFhgniwe_DXghidoA

>> wux4AIQiTrG7wznfCa20yZEX)7bKsL_ulxMDAEIxexOxP4j8011J0OnhScLOKP2Szywbu3

>> aiVZAdxhlq13DqOiVvl,&typo=1><https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/uri?a=htt

>> ps%3a%2f%2fmealtrain.com%2fg92r0i&c=E,1,58kTOczd6kwQzUelu5_eivAk1DYpG

>> eTfeEObpuz_Mm3nISHWyTNOVE-qqPmrw2qTrakj2NO8jmUSI380sBADTyntYX-Mekm9L4

>> EmCOlfpv_3Dcd6V0OvenbU,&typo=1>

>>

>> Thank you

>>

>>0n Tue, jul 5, 2022 at 10:23 PM Anita Busch
<anita@victimsfirst.org<mailto:anita@victimsfirst.org><mailto:anita@victimsfirst.org<mailto:anita@victimsfirst.org>>>
wrote:

>> Melissa,

>>

>> Thank you so much for starting a meal train for The Goldstein Family. Just wanted to alert you that your best
intentions could open the door for a safety issue for the family.

>>

>> We have seen this happen in the past. In fact, we've lived it. One mother of a murdered child ended up having to
open her mail with rubber gloves because her address ended up on social media.

>>

>> There are a lot of crazy people out there. We have suggested guidelines that worked pretty well in Parkland, that
kept victims safe while being able to provide meals.

>>

>> Please, if you would, consider this for protecting this family. Again, thank you for your kind and beautiful heart. No
doubt you are pure intentioned and compassionate.

>>

>> If you would like to speak to someone about this, please let me know, and | will hook you up with one of the
organizers of meal trains after the shooting in Parkland. It kept families safe, fed and maintained privacy. He is on our
board.

>>

>> This is how Parkland did it:

>> Meal Trains

>> When organizing meal trains for victims and/or family members, it is important to keep addresses private and off the
Internet for public consumption for the sake of the victim bases’ safety. In Parkland, we found multiple times that
people would sign up to “help” for meal trains with an ulterior motive to gain the victims’ families and survivors’
addresses for their own personal gain. To avoid this, we had multiple volunteers set up on a nightly basis to truly help on
the meal train. We had a volunteer pick up from the restaurant, then hand the food off to another person Authorized by
the families to have the home address and deliver the food to the location. This maintains privacy.

>>

>> Thank you, again,

>>



>> Anita Busch

>> President, VictimsFirst

>> www.victimsfirst.org<https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f

>> %2fwww.victimsfirst.org&c=E,1,VdpUlo1ipguqObZyJInFWecvyEOxpAK7WHy5zjR
>> A-9h3zao_seffDeAeHzNTwVekVhLXQYVX6NjCpCtvNRT-CP1FHUFpOD1PHbISHBulolta
>> ZesZ&typo=1><https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2{%2fwww.v

>> ictimsfirst.org&c=E,1,ald05tQOtKN7EhtbaTdoLZMIr2t0hX-O_vRDgnX9XDjR-eE

>> pY5vDdOXVCq-2XWOMpFm5x1uDTrXYQfJQxhdwceNfYpAAbziclZnlIFMg7V&typo=1>
>> Family of deceased in the Aurora, CO Theater mass shooting Family of

>> survivor from the Route 91 Vegas mass shooting

>>(213) 440-1771

>>



From: gneukirch@cityhpil.com

Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2022 10:21 AM

To: terri@hpcfil.org

Subject: FW: Complimentary Writing Expertise Offered to HP
Terri,

Please see below. Can you or someone follow-up with the contact to share information about your efforts. Thanks!

We have your fundraising info in our enews to be issued by noon today.

Ghida S. Neukirch, CM
City Manager

' City of Highland Park

1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, Hlinois 60035

Direct: 847.926.1003
gneukirch@cityhpil.com

600

From: Neukirch, Ghida <gneukirch@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 10:20 AM

To: Janet Jones

Cc: Mavyor and City Council <council@cityhpil.com>

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



L L Lin

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



From: Jeffrey Snyder

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 10:21 AM
To; ljogmen@cityhpil.com
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hello Chief,

My heart goes out to all those involved affect in the 4th shooting.

My ex military partner (USAF Security Police) lives about 20 miles from your find town.
I will not only say extra prayers for the civilians but your officers and their families.

Stay strong.

Respectfully,

Jeffrey A. Snyder (USAF Veteran)



From: Joe Coughlin <joe@therecordns.org>

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 10:21 AM
To: communications@cityhpil.com
Subject: Media: Information on Bob Crimo Sr.
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Good morning,

I am working on information regarding the alleged gunman's father, Bob Crimo, Sr., and his past encounters
with Highland Park police.

If a police rep can call me when available, it would be greatly appreciated: 815.263.2319

Most importantly: Is the department/task force current investigating the alleged shooter's parents -- Bob Sr. and
Denise -- for a role in Monday's shooting?

I am also interested in:

- What, if any, role did the City of Highland Park play in Bob Sr. losing his White Hen franchise?

- Can you confirm that City police officers, at one time (*90s, 2000s) had a friendly relationship with Bob Sr.
and frequented his White Hen store?

- Did Bob Sr. at any time make threats against the City or city officials?

- How many times has Bob Sr. been arrested AND cited by the Highland Park Police Department?

- Is the City/police department aware if Bob Sr. owned assault weapons or other illegal firearms?

Thank you in advance,

Joe Coughlin, editor in chief

Right- (i b oo e bl
eroimt pour pemacy, Oukook preventec
et gt i

A nonprofit, nonpartisan community newsroom dedicated to the North Shore suburbs of
Chicago. DONATE today.



From: lewbelp@cityhpil.com on behalf of Communications@cityhpil.com

Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2022 10:21 AM
To: jmiller@nypost.com

Subject: Re: Media Inquiry

HiJoshua,

That information is part of the on-going and active investigation and | am not able to comment on those
details at this time.

Paris Lewbel

Public Information Officer

assisting Highland Park Police Department
Aurora Police Department

Cell:

Email: lewbelp@aurora.il.us

From: Joshua Rhett Miller <jmiller@nypost.com>
Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 10:18:15 AM

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

Senior Reporter, New Vork Post

1211 AVENUE OF THE AMERICAS, 10th floor
NEW YORK, NY 16036

WORK: 212.930.5815 | MOBILE: —
imiller@nypost.com

YORKIP




From: Boone, Lauren (NBCUniversal) <Lauren.Boone@nbcuni.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2022 10:25 AM

To: Communications; sheriff@lakecountyil.gov; Communications
Cc: Rakowski, Cat (NBCUniversal)

Subject: Re: Morning Joe inquiry

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Good morning, Paris. Thank you again for reaching out last night. | wanted to check back here and see if Mr. Covelli may
be able to join us on Morning Joe tomorrow, sometime between 6-10amET (5-9amCT). We would be very grateful for his
time and perspective. Please do let me know if | can be more helpful in this request. Thank you. Best,

Lauren Boone
Booking Producer, MSNBC Morning Joe

cel:

From: Boone, Lauren (NBCUniversal) <Lauren.Boone@nbcuni.com>

Date: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 at 11:58 PM

To: Communications <Communications@cityhpil.com>, sheriff@lakecountyil.gov <sheriff@lskecountyil.gov>,
Communications@citvyhpil.gov <Communications @cityhpil. gov>

Cc: Rakowski, Cat (NBCUniversal) <Cat.Rakowski@nbcuni.com>

Subject: Re: Morning Joe inquiry

Thank you, Paris. We cannot imagine what you and your community are going through. | appreciate your response
during these times. We will circle back here tomorrow afternoon.
| hope you can get some rest. Best,

Lauren Boone

ol

*Sent from my iPhone

From: lewbelp <lewbelp@cityhpil.com> on behalf of Communications <Communications@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 11:56:03 PM

To: Boone, Lauren (NBCUniversal) <Lauren.Boone@nhcuni.com>; sheriff@iakecountyil.gov <sheriff@lakecountyil.gov>;
Communications@cityhpil.gov <Communications@cityhpil.gov>

Cc: Rakowski, Cat (NBCUniversal) <Cat.Rakowski@nbcuni.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Morning Joe inquiry

Hi Lauren,



At this time, we will not be able to accommodate. Please check back in during the day on Wednesday.

Thank you,

Paris Lewbel

From: Boone, Lauren (NBCUniversal) <Lauren.Boone @nbcuni.com>
Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 4:57:31 PM

To: sheriff@lakecountyil.gov; Communications@cityhpil.gov

Cc: Rakowski, Cat (NBCUniversal); Communications

Subject: Re: Morning Joe inquiry

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Adding one more address

Lauren Boone

Booking Producer, MSNBC Morning Joe
Cell:_

From: Boone, Lauren {NBCUniversal) <Lauren.Boone@nbcuni.com>

Date: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 at 5:50 PM

To: sheriff@lakecountyil.gov <sheriff@lakecountyil.gov>, Communications@citvhpil.gov
<Communications@cityhpil.gov>

Cc: Rakowski, Cat (NBCUniversal} <Cat.Rakowski@nbcuni.com>

Subject: Re: Morning Joe inquiry

Looping in more of the team here

Lauren Boone
Booking Producer, MSNBC Morning Joe
Cell:

From: Boone, Lauren (NBCUniversal) <Lauren.Boone@nbcuni.com>
Date: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 at 5:37 PM

To: sheriff@lakecountyil.gov <sheriff@lakecountyil.gov>

Cc: Rakowski, Cat (NBCUniversal) <Cat.Rakowski@nbcuni.com>
Subject: Morning Joe inquiry

Hello team. | am truly sorry to be reaching out under these circumstances. We wanted to invite someone from your
department (perhaps Chief Karl Waldorf, Sherriff John Idleburg, or Christopher Covelli) to join us on MSNBC’s Morning
Joe to discuss how your community is doing in Highland Park after the horrific shooting, and how you are doing and
coping. We would be very grateful for your time and perspective to share with our audience, perhaps 9amET (8am(T)
tomorrow for a live interview via zoom? Please let us know what you think.

Again, | truly apologize for reaching out during this difficult time. Please let me know if | can be more helpful in this
request.



Best,

Lauren Boone
Booking Producer, MSNBC Morning Joe

Cell: NG



From: S ——
Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 10:27 AM

To: sneuman@cityhpil.com
Subject: Parade Photos?

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hi,
| saw a post on social media directing us to your email address if we have photos from the parade. Is that correct?
Is there still a need/desire for photos of the crowd? If so, happy to share to whatever address you recommend.

Sent from my iPhone



From: Frederick Stoop

Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2022 10:27 AM
To: gneukirch@cityhpil.com
Subject: Crimo's father

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Tell your DA that Crimo’s father should be charged as an accessory before the fact and arrested post haste.

Fritz Stoo




From: ljogmen@cityhpil.com

Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2022 10:28 AM

To: dan.thomas@illinois.gov

Subject: FW: Information regarding shooting 7/5/22

Attachments: image5.png; image6.png; image7.png; image8.png; image9.png; image10.png;
image1l.png

Sharing

From: Y

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 10:57 PM

To: Jogmen, Lou <ljogmen@cityhpil.com>
‘Subject: Fwd: Information regarding shooting 7/5/22

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

---------- Forwarded message -------—--

From: (Y -
Date: Tuesday, July 5,

Subject: Information regarding shooting 7/5/22
To: police(@cityhpil.com

Hi there,

I am not sure if someone sent this in already but I was curious to see if anyone else was saying anything about
what happened so I decided to go on a website called Reddit. On the website I found a few post regarding an
account that Robert Crimo had. He had an account on a website called documentingreality.com this website
includes gore and other inappropriate posts by people. You can only get an account if you contact the website
owner. There were screenshots of what Robert posted two days before the shooting. Two posts at 6:34pm and
10:11pm. Robert was last active on this account On July 4th (the day of the shooting) at 4:42pm. Also another
screenshot from a korenmusic website that includes a drawing and a list of things that were involved in the
shooting. Again I am not sure if someone sent this in but i thought this was very important information. I will
include screenshots. If you need to contact me my number ih
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Highland park killer Robert Crimo had music posted
on Korean music website. The picture on the website
is a man with a gun, you can see through the paper a
check list of items written on the other side
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From: EJoves@cityhpil.com

Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2022 10:29 AM
To: jnelson@seilerinst.com
Cc: jpeacher@cityhpil.com; rkovilic@cityhpil.com; rmilanesio@cityhpil.com;

egomez@cityhpil.com; tseiler@seilerinst.com; mcrawford @seilerinst.com;
epseiler@seilerinst.com
Subject: RE: Highland Park GNSS DSP85 Package Outdoor Training Schedule

Thank you Jim,

Edgar
847 456-2608

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone

-------- Original message --------

From: "Nelson, Jim" <jnelson@seilerinst.com>

Date: 7/5/22 5:11 PM (GMT-06:00)

To: "Joves, Edgar" <EJoves@cityhpil. com>

Cc: "Peacher, Jim" <jpeacher@cityhpil.com>, "Kovilic, Radovan" <rkovilic@cityhpil.com>, "Milanesio,
Ronald" <rmilanesio@cityhpil.com>, "Gomez, Emmanuel" <egomez@cityhpil.com>, "Seiler, Tom"
<tseiler@seilerinst.com>, "Crawford, Maureen" <mcrawford@seilerinst.com>, "Seiler III, Eric"
<epseiler@seilerinst.com>

Subject: RE: Highland Park GNSS DSP85 Package Outdoor Training Schedule

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
Hi Edgar,

! heard about the terrible shooting in Highland Park this weekend, myself and Seiler Instruments prayers and thoughts
are with all of you and your wonderful City.

Respectfully,

Jim Nelson

James E Nelson

Geospatial and Construction Sales Representative



Seiler Instrument and Mfg.
9755 Airways Court
Franklin, W1 53132

Office 414-423-0780 Ext. 223
Fax 414-423-0831

Cell

inelson@seilergeo.com
Website:www.seilergeo.com

Please send all your support requests to surveysupport@seilerinst.com or call 844-266-7266.
This allows us to better serve you and will allow your request to be quickly resolved by one of our many experts.

-
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From: Nelson, Jim

Sent: Thursday, December 23, 2021 11:53 AM

To: Joves, Edgar

Cc: Peacher, Jim; Kovilic, Radovan; Milanesio, Ronald; Gomez, Emmanuel
Subject: Re: Highland Park GNSS DSP85 Package Outdoor Training Schedule

Works for me Edgar thank you Jim

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone
Get Outlook for Android

From: Joves, Edgar <Eloves@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Thursday, December 23, 2021 11:44:22 AM

To: Nelson, Jim <jnelson@seilerinst.com>

Cc: Peacher, Jim <jpeacher@cityhpil.com>; Kovilic, Radovan <rkovilic@cityhpil.com>; Milanesio, Ronald
<rmilanesio@citvhpil.com>; Gomez, Emmanuel <egomez@cityhpil.com>

Subject: RE: Highland Park GNSS DSP85 Package Qutdoor Training Schedule

**THIS EMAIL IS FROM AN EXTERNAL SOURCE***




Jim,
We are good with re-scheduling it on:

Date: January 4, 2022
Day: Tuesday, 10:00 AM to 12:00 Noon.

Please confirm and we shall wait for you at our PW office before going to nearby outdoor site.

Thank you and Happy Holiday!
Edgar

Edgar Joves, P.E.
Civil Engineer

.as
ightand Park, IL.
] 5o

Department of Public Works
1150 Half Day Road
Highland Park, Hlinois 60035

847.432.0807
847-926-1186 (direct)
847.432.9007 fax

ejoves@citvhpil.com
cityhpil.com

From: Nelson, Jim [mailto:jnelson@seilerinst.com]

Sent: Wednesday, December 22, 2021 12:18 PM

To: Joves, Edgar <EJoves@cityhpil.com>

Cc: Peacher, Jim <jpeacher@cityhpil.com>; Kovilic, Radovan <rkovilic@cityhpil.com>; Milanesio, Ronald
<rmilanesio@cityhpil.com>; Gomez, Emmanuel <egomez@cityhpil.com>; Haage, Rosemarie <rhaage@cityhpil.com>
Subject: Re: Highland Park GNSS DSP85 Package Outdoor Training Schedule

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Edgar, I'm pretty wide open please send me what works for you
and I'll make it happen. Merry Christmas Jim

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone

Get Qutlook for Android

From: Joves, Edgar <EJoves@cityhpil.com>
Sent: Wednesday, December 22, 2021 12:11:35 PM




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

***THIS EMAIL IS FROM AN EXTERNAL SOURCE***

Jim,

Can you send us several dates you are available earl next year for the outdoor training?
Have a safe holiday!

Thanks,

Edgar

Edgar Joves, P.E.
Civil Engineer

Highland Pack_IL

Deparbinent of Public Works
1150 Half Day Road
Highland Park, IHlinois 60035

847.432.0807
847-g26-1186 {direct)
847.4532.90907 fax

citvhpil.com

From: Nelson, Jim [mailto:jnelson@seilerinst.com]

Sent: Monday, December 20, 2021 8:10 AM

To: Joves, Edgar <Eloves@cityhpil.com>

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
Edgar, I am not, I will be on deliveries until Wednesday how about when you return? Thank you Jim

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone
Get Outlook for Android




From: Joves, Edgar <Eloves@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Monday, December 20, 2021 8:06:45 AM

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

| am off beginning the 27thDec and will be back the 3rdJan2022. Maybe any day this week to Wednesday may work if
you are available.

Thank you.
Edgar

Edgar Joves, P.E.
Civil Engineer

Highland Mbl ||xr

Departinent of Public Works
1150 Half Day Road
Highland Park, lllinois 60035

847.432.0807
847-926-1186 (direct)
847.432.9907 fax

cioves@cityvhpil.cor
citvhpil.com

From: Nelson, Jim [mailto:jnelson@seilerinst.com]

Sent: Sunday, December 19, 2021 10:45 AM

To: Joves, Edgar <Eloves@cityhpil.com>

Cc: Peacher, Jim <jpeacher@cityhpil.com>; Kovilic, Radovan <rkovilic®@cityhpil.com>; Milanesio, Ronald
<rmilanesic@cityhpil.com>; Gomez, Emmanuel <egomez@cityhpil.com>; Haage, Rosemarie <rhaage@cityhpil.com>
Subject: RE: Highland Park GNSS DSP85 Package Outdoor Training Schedule

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hi Edgar,



| am returning to work on Tuesday and off Thursday and Friday for Christmas break, with the short week can we set up
the outdoor training for Monday December 27" at 10am?

Thank you,
Jim

James E Nelson

Geospatial and Construction Sales Representative

Seiler Instrument and Mfg.
9755 Airways Court
Frankiin, W1 53132

Office 414-423-0780 Ext. 223
Fax 414-423-0831

Cell

inelson@seilergeo.com
Website:www.seilergeo.com

Please send all your support requests to surveysupport@seilerinst.com or call 844-266-7266.
This allows us to better serve you and will allow your reguest to be quickly resolved by one of our many experts.

LHEQEPATIAL NVISIOIN

Learn more
about us! 4
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\Nin|w

From: Joves, Edgar [mailto:EJoves@cityhpil.com]

Sent: Wednesday, December 15, 2021 8:39 AM

To: Nelson, Jim

Cc: Peacher, Jim; Kovilic, Radovan; Milanesio, Ronald; Gomez, Emmanuel; Haage, Rosemarie
Subject: Highland Park GNSS DSP85 Package Outdoor Training Schedule

***THIS EMAIL IS FROM AN EXTERNAL SOURCE***

Jim,

Thank you.



How do | check the vertical datum system GNSS SP-85/Ranger 7 is using? We know that you set up the horizontal
coordinate system using NAD83. Based on the recent benchmark verification shots recorded yesterday, it looks like the
shots are close to NAVD88 which is compatible with our HP GIS system topography datum. And | am adding the known
difference of 0.25 ft. (3 inches) to these shots to match the NGVD29 HP- Aero-Metric Engineering bench mark
elevations. Originally | am getting big elevation discrepancies and | realized you set the Ranger 7 rod height to (2 meters)
6.56 usft. | reset it as when | measured the rod height to the base of the SP85 head mount, it is only 5.75 usft {69
inches).

Let us know the link to the delivered survey equipment (SP-85 and Ranger 7) recent user manuals.

Engineering is approving the package invoice that arrived this week. Let’s set the date next week you are coming back
for the 2 hr. outdoor training session?

Edgar

Edgar Joves, PE
Civil Engineer

City of Highland Park
Public Works-Engineering
1150 Half Day Rd,
Highland Park, IL 60035

Tel (847) 432-0807
(847) 926-1186

Fax (847) 432-9907
ejoves@cityhpil.com

From: Nelson, Jim [mailto:inelson@seilerinst.com]

Sent: Monday, December 13, 2021 4:24 PM

To: Joves, Edgar <Eloves@cityhpil.com>

Cc: Peacher, Jim <jpeacher@cityhpil.com>; Kovilic, Radovan <rkovilic@cityhpil.com>; Milanesio, Ronald
<rmilanesio@cityhpil.com>; Gomez, Emmanuel <egomez@cityhpil.com>

Subject: Re: Highland Park weather Tuesday

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
Edgar, just use a USB jump drive sir. Thank you, Jim

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone
Get QOutlook for Android

From: joves, Edgar <Eloves@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Monday, December 13, 2021 4:21:07 PM

To: Nelson, fim <jnelson@seilerinst.com>

Cc: Peacher, Jim <jpeacher@cityhpil.com>; Kovilic, Radovan <rkovilic@cityhpil.com>; Milanesio, Ronald

7




<rmilanesio@cityhpil.com>; Gomez, Emmanuel <egomez@cityhpil.com>
Subject: RE: Highland Park weather Tuesday

***THIS EMAIL IS FROM AN EXTERNAL SOURCE***

Jim,

| went to check the instrument this afternoon but when | came back to upload the Ranger 7 data, | realized we don’t
have a USB to USB cable that comes with the package! It used to be USB to micro USB {and this is what is provided).
Could it be that the small covered port at Ranger low ports is where the micro USB is?

Pease advise.

Thank you.
Edgar

Edgar Joves, P.E.
Civil Engineer

Highland Park. 1L

ov

Department of Public Works
1150 Half Day Road
Highland Park, Iinois 60035

847.432.0807
847-926-1186 (direct)
847.432.9907 fax

gloves@cityhpil.com
citvhpil.com

From: Nelson, Jim [mailto:jinelson@seilerinst.com]

Sent: Monday, December 6, 2021 9:20 AM

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



Sounds good Edgar,
We will see you tomorrow and play the weather by ear.

Thank you,
Jim

James E Nelson

Geospatial and Construction Sales Representative

Seiler Instrument and Mfg.
9755 Airways Court
Frankiin, W153132

Office 414-423-0780 Ext. 223
Fax 414-423-0831

Cell

inelson@seilergeo.com
Website:www.seilergeo.com

Please send all your support requests to surveysupport@seilerinst.com or coll 844-266-7266.
This allows us to better serve you and will allow your request to be quickly resoived by one of our many experts.

SEILER

GEQSPATIAL {IVEBHON

Learmn more
about us!
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From: Joves, Edgar [mailto:EJoves@cityhpil.com]

Sent: Monday, December 6, 2021 8:54 AM

To: Nelson, Jim

Cc: Peacher, Jim; Kovilic, Radovan; Milanesio, Ronald; Gomez, Emmanuel
Subject: RE: Highland Park weather Tuesday

***THIS EMAIL IS FROM AN EXTERNAL SOURCE***

Jim,



We can only stay 1 hr (9:45-10.45 AM at PW Conference Rm). If we can go out by our PW lots after the indoor, and just
alternatively go inside the offices to warm up, then maybe we can get this done. Otherwise, the outdoor portion will
have to be rescheduled when Jim Peacher, off for marriage leave starting Thursday, comes back on the 20" Dec 2021.

We will see you tomorrow then.

Thank you
Edgar

Edgar Joves, P.E.
Civil Engineer

Department of Public Works
1150 Half Day Road
Highland Park, linbis 60035

847.4532.0807
847-026-1186 (direcl)
847.432.9907 fax

eloves@citvhpil.comn
citvhpil.com

From: Nelson, Jim [mailto:inelson@seilerinst.com]
Sent: Monday, December 6, 2021 7:33 AM

To: Joves, Edgar <Eloves@cityhpil.com>
Subject: Re: Highland Park weather Tuesday

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

No Edgar it cannot unfortunately, let me know what you would like to do. Thank you Jim

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone
Get Qutlook for Android

From: Joves, Edgar <EJoves@cityhpil.com>
Sent: Sunday, December 5, 2021 7:59:43 PM
To: Nelson, Jlim <jnelson@seilerinst.com>
Subject: RE: Highland Park weather Tuesday

**THIS EMAIL IS FROM AN EXTERNAL SOURCE***
10



Jim,

Can the GNSS Rover read the base stations/satellites from inside the shop?
Let me check with Manny if Jim Peacher will still be here on Wednesday.
Thanks,

Edgar

Scnt from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone

-------- Original message --------

From: "Nelson, Jim" <jnelson@seilerinst.com>
Date: 12/5/21 6:48 PM (GMT-06:00)

To: "Joves, Edgar" <EJoves(@cityhpil.com>
Subject: FW: Highland Park weather Tuesday

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
Edgar,

Tuesday is going to be very frigid, did you want to do the outside portion another time? | think we can get a lot
accomplished inside, your call either way.

Thank you,
Jim

James E Nelson

Geospatial and Construction Sales Representative

Seiler Instrument and Mfg.
9755 Airways Court

Franklin, Wi 53132

Office 414-423-0780 Ext. 223
Fax 414-423-0831

co/ S
inelson@seiiergeo.com

Website:www.seilergeo.com

Please send all your support requests to surveysupport@seilerinst.com or call 844-266-7266.
This allows us to better serve you and will allow your request to be quickly resolved by one of our many experts.

CSELER

BECHEPATINL, CIVISHON

11
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From: Nelson, Jim

Sent: Sunday, December 5, 2021 10:07 AM
To: Nelson, Jim

Subject: Highland Park weather Tuesday

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone
Get Outlook for Android

12



From: Vallejo, Andrea <Andrea.Vallejo@lllinois.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 10:34 AM
To: Undisclosed recipients

Subject: Highland Park Mass Shooting Updates
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

All,

Hope you are well during this difficult time as our State grieves with the Highland Park community. Reaching out to share a few
updates from ISP regarding the Highland Park shooting earlier this week. Please let me know if there is anything we can be
helpful with.

Gubernatorial Disaster Proclamation signed on July 5, 2022:

Highland Park Disaster Proclamation

In addition, the Governor will be ordering all persons or entities governed by the lllinois Flag Display Act to lower flags from July
5, 2022 to July 9, 2022, in honor of the lives lost in Highland Park. This will be released later today.

PUBLIC DETAILS FROM ISP

In September 2019, ISP received a Clear and Present Danger report on the subject from the Highland Park Police Department.
The report was related to threats the subject made against his family. There were no arrests made in the September 2019
incident and no one, including family, was willing to move forward on a complaint nor did they subsequently provide
information on threats or mental health that would have allowed law enforcement to take additional action. Additionally, no
Firearms Restraining Order was filed, nor any order of protection.

At that time of the September 2019 incident, the subject did not have a FOID card to revoke or a pending FOID application to
deny. Once this determination was made, Illinois State Police involvement with the matter was concluded.

Then, in December of 2019, at the age of 19, the individual applied for a FOID card. The subject was under 21 and the application
was sponsored by the subject’s father. Therefore, at the time of FOID application review in January of 2020, there was
insufficient basis to establish a clear and present danger and deny the FOID application.

In our continued investigation into the shooting in Highland Park on July 4, 2022, the Illinois State Police (I1SP) looked into the
criminal background of the individual charged in the ¢crime.

The individual passed four background checks when purchasing firearms, through the Firearms Transaction Inquiry Program
(FTIP), which includes the federal National Instant Criminal Background Check System (NICS):

e June9, 2020

e July 18,2020

e July 31, 2020

s September 20, 2021

The only offense included in the individual’s criminal history was an ordinance violation in January 2016 for possession of
tobacco.

ISP has no mental health prohibitor reports submitted by healthcare facilities or personnel.



The September 2019 Clear and Present Danger report made by the Highland Park Police Department was made in response to
threats allegedly directed at the family, but the report indicates when police went to the home and asked the individual if he felt
like harming himself or others, he responded no. Additionally and importantly, the father claimed the knives were his and they
were being stored in the individual’s closet for safekeeping. Based upon that information, the Highland Park Police returned the
knives to the father later that afternoon.

ISP will continue to provide as much information as possible in an effort to be fully transparent.

GOVERNOR'’S STATEMENT

Unfortunately, every time a mass shooting occurs it serves as a stark reminder that our gun laws often fall short of the rigorous
standards that feel like common sense to most Americans. | cali on all lllinoisans to learn about and use the Illinois Firearm
Restraining Order Act already in law to alert authorities to dangerous individuals with guns. My administration will work with the
General Assembly to ensure we take on the gun lobby and do everything we can to further strengthen our gun controi and red
flag laws. While | support an assault weapon and high capacity magazine ban at the state level, we urgently need federal
regulation on the weapons of war and high capacity magazines that are used only for mass murder. lllinois is not an island, and
even with the some of the strictest gun laws in the nation, our state is only as safe as the state with the weakest laws—many of
which border lllinois.

Again, please let me know if we can be helpful with anything. Sending my best during this time. Thank you.

Andrea Vallejo

Government Affairs Manager

Office of llinois Governor IB Pritzker

100 W. Randolph Street | Chicago, Il 60601

Andrea.Valiejo@iitinols.gov

Pronouns: She/her/hers

State of HHlinois - CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this communication is confidential, may be attorney-
client privileged or attorney work product, may constitute inside information or internal deliberative staff communication, and is
intended only for the use of the addressee. Unauthorized use, disclosure or copying of this communication or any part thereof is
strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by
return e-mail and destroy this communication and all copies thereof, including all attachments. Receipt by an unintended recipient
doses not waive attorney-client privilege, attorney work product privilege, or any other exemption from disclosure.



From: Gene Weiss <genejweiss@weissfin.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2022 10:35 AM
To: Rotering, Nancy
Subject: Organized mental health events

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Mayor Rotering,

I am a retired child and adolescent psychiatrist. | was brought up in Highland Park, and have brought up my children in
Highland Park. We were at the parade on Monday, but we were far away from the active site and are all OK.

After the Laurie Dann shooting in 1988, the Winnetka Public schools put together public meetings in each of the
Hubbard Woods School classrooms for parents and children to get together and share their experiences. | participated
in the staffing of those meetings.

| know that was a very different event at a different time in our history, but just like then, there is a lot of information
being distributed in the news media about how to react to your children's understanding of what went on.

I think it is always a good idea for the people that were directly involved to have an opportunity to be active in asking
questions rather than just getting somewhat generalized information passively.

If you decide the City of Highland Park should sponsor one large, or many small group meetings to talk about
experiences of that day with the intention of healing and re-establishing the sense of community, | would be happy to
help out in anyway | can.

Political conversations can come at a later time, but for now healing should be foremost on everyone's mind.

Gene

Gene J. Weiss, M.D.



From: lewbelp@cityhpil.com on behalf of Communications@cityhpil.com

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 10:35 AM

To: dmehrotra@revealnews.org

Subject: Re: Media Inquiry from the Center for Investigative Reporting
Attachments: image001.png; image002.png; image003.png

Hi Dhruv,

The suspect's firearm, which was recovered at the scene, was traced by our law enforcement partners at The
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATF)'s National Tracing Center (NTC).

Paris Lewbel

Public Information Officer

assisting Highland Park Police Department
Aurora Police Department

Cell:

Email: lewbelp@aurora.il.us

From: Sheriff <Sheriff@lakecountyil.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 10:10:29 AM

To: Communications

Subject: FW: Media Inquiry from the Center for Investigative Reporting

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Please see inquiry below.

M. Wilma Evaristo | Executive Assistant
Lake County Sheriff's Office

25 S. Martin Luther King Jr. Ave,

Waukegan, IL 60085

Direct: 847.377.4206 | Fax: 847.984.5674
mevaristo@lakecountyil.gov
www.lakecountyil.gov/sheriff

Sheriff's Office .,

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

?  Was this biometric data cross referenced against data previously uploaded to the NDIS or CODIS biometric
databases?

? Is there any information the department can give me about when or why the suspect's biometric data was
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



From: Ryan Burrow <RBurrow@wgnradio.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2022 10:35 AM
To: communications@cityhpil.com
Subject: 7th or 8th death?

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hello,

The Cook County Medical Examiner released the name of another person who died from injuries in the
shooting. Is this the 7" person or g™ person? The release indicates the person died today

The Cook County Medical Examiner’s Office has been notified of the death of 69-year-old Eduardo Uvaldo of the 800
block of North lackson Street in Waukegan, lllinois. Mr. Uvaldo suffered injuries on Monday, July 4, 2022 at 625 Central
Ave. in Highland Park, Hlinois.

He was pronounced dead today at 7:47 a.m. at Evanston Hospital. An autopsy will be performed in the coming days.
Results will be shared via the Medical Examiner Ledger as well an email update to this distribution list

Ryan Burrow

News Director/Anchor/Reporter

WGN Radio & NewsNation Radio

303 E. Wacker Dr, Suite 1800 | Chicago, lllinois 60601
P:312.222.4730 | E: rburrow@wgnradio.com |

T:@newsburrow

' WGN 736

official broadcast partner of:




From: lewbelp @cityhpil.com on behalf of Communications@cityhpil.com

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 10:36 AM

To: Pilar.melendez@thedailybeast.com

Subject: Re: Hi from The Daily Beast — updates on Bobby Crimo
Attachments: image001.png

We will get you added.

Paris Lewbel
Public Information Officer
assisting Highland Park Police Department

Aurora Police Department
col

Email: lewbelp@aurora.il.us

From: Pilar Melendez <Pilar.melendez@thedailybeast.com>
Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 10:11:24 AM

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

PDSE .469.Y60§HEE liﬂgr.mcicndczga)thcdailﬁeast.com



From: lewbelp @cityhpil.com on behalf of Communications@cityhpil.com

Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2022 10:37 AM
To: RBurrow@wgnradio.com
Subject: Re: 7th or 8th death?

This was the 7th victim.

Paris Lewbel

Public Information Officer

assisting Highland Park Police Department
Aurora Police Department

Cell

Email: lewbelp@aurora.il.us

From: Ryan Burrow <RBurrow@wgnradio.com>
Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 10:35:17 AM

To: Communications

Subject: 7th or 8th death?

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hello,

The Cook County Medical Examiner released the name of another person who died from injuries in the
shooting. Is this the 7" person or 8" person? The release indicates the person died today

The Cook County Medical Examiner’s Office has been notified of the death of 63-year-old Eduardo Uvaldo of the 800
block of North Jackson Street in Waukegan, Illinois. Mr. Uvaldo suffered injuries on Monday, July 4, 2022 at 625 Central
Ave. in Highland Park, illinois.

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

303 E. Wacker Dr, Suite 1800 ] Chicago, Hlinois 60601
P:312.222.4730 | E: rburrow@wgnradio.com |

T:@newsburrow
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From: chersch@cityhpil.com

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 10:37 AM
To: kcollins@starbucks.com

Subject: RE: Investigation Perimeter Update
Attachments:

Hi Keelan,

image007.png; image009.png; image011.png; image013.png; image015.png;
image017.png; image019.png; image021.png; image023.png; image025.png

We are thankful you and your staff are safe. Thanks for reaching out and for your kind words and thoughtfulness.

Tonight there is a memorial service at 7 PM, Makom Solel Lakeside, 1301 Clavey Rd. I will continue to check on vigils

and memorial services and will share whatever I find.
Currently, the City has paused accepting donations. Here is a list about ways to help:
**Meal trains for victim families:

Meal Train for the Zeifert Family: https://mealtrain.com/n1k8zo

Mcal train for the Toledo family: https://mealtrain.comy/Smckv7

Meal train for The Goldstein Family: https:/mealtrain.com/g92r01

**Fundraising pages for victims:

Expenscs for Aiden McCarthy hitps:/gofund. me/a728ccfd
(this is the little boy who lost both parents)

Medical expenses for Cristian https://gofund me/ebicfdel

Medical expenses for the Roberts Family https://gofund.me/06cc31ed

Medical expenses for Lilli Carrasco https://gotund. me/dc6db3{3

Highland Park, IL. Parade Shooting Victims Fund https://gofund. me/a66f5ab9

Funeral expenses for Nicolas Toledo https.//gofund me/afo2f20f

Funeral expenses for Eduardo Uvaldo https://gofund.me/343f8fe8

Medical bills for the Kolpack & Joyce Family https://eofund.me/dcbbfabl

Medical expenses for Alan Castillo https://eofund me/f3500853

Victims of the Highland Park July 4th Shooting https://gofund. me/6d229d55

Highland Park Community Foundation July 4th Shooting Response Fund hitps://www.hpcfil.org/july-4th-highland-park-

shooting-response-fund/




Fund for all families affected:
https:/familieshelpinefamilieschicagoland.a
campaien=142& &test=true

neoncrm.com/np/clients/familieshelpingfamilieschicagoland/donation jsp?

**Projects to give back with Gratitude Generation https//www.signupgenius.com/eo/60b0ad49a5a82ea7{38-healing

**Donating blood:
HPH is in great need of blood donations. If anyone is interested please make an appointment to donate blood it would be
ereatly appreciated. Emailing is best to schedule an appointment: DonatcBlood@northshore.org

Carolyn Hersch
Business Development Manager

City of Highland Park

1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, {llincis 60035

847.926.1027

from: Keelan (he/him) Collins <kcollins@starbucks.com>
Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 10:26 AM

To: Hersch, Carolyn <chersch@cityhpil.com>

Subject: RE: Investigation Perimeter Update

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
Hey Carolyn-
I just wanted to thank you for your communication and support right now, especially. | am not sure if you remember

me, but | am the District Manager for our Starbucks at Renaissance Place on Green Bay Rd.

We want to do what we can to support our community and are willing to donate coffee and some pastry. | was hoping
you could guide me or our store on who we can contact.....or where you think we could help.

| have heard of the community support center at the high school, | drove there this morning and don’t think that was set
up.

Do you think we would have a community memorial service?
Let me know if you can and thanks again. | am sure you are soooo busy right now.

Sincerely,
Keelan Collins

From: Hersch, Carolyn <chersch@cityhpil.com>
Sent; Tuesday, July 5, 2022 5:52 PM




To: Hersch, Carolyn <chersch@cityhpil.com>
Subject: Investigation Perimeter Update

Dear Business Owner,

As the FBI and Lake County Major Crimes Unit continue to remain on site for the crime scene investigation,
businesses within the investigation perimeter must remain closed until further notice. The perimeter has
recently been updated. The closure area includes: Central Avenue from Green Bay Road to St Johns, First
Street from Laurel Avenue to Elm Place, and Second Street from Laurel Avenue to Elm Place (map
attached). Please check your email for updates for changes to the investigation perimeter and business
reopening.

Carolyn Hersch
Business Development Manager

i City of Highland Park

1707 St.Johns Avenue
Highland Park, Hlinois 60035

847.926.1027

chersch@citvhpil.com
citvhpil.com

000




From: gneukirch@cityhpil.com

Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2022 10:37 AM
To:
Subject: RE: Crimo’s father

Thank you for your feedback! Much appreciated.
Ghida S. Neukirch, CM

City Manager

1707 St Johns Avenue

Highland Park, Illinois 60035

Direct: 847.926.1003
gneukirch@cityhpil.com

From: Frederick Stoop W
Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 202 :

To: Neukirch, Ghida <gneukirch@citvhpil.com>
Subject: Crimo’s father

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Tell your DA that Crimo’s father should be charged as an accessory before the fact and arrested post haste.

Fritz Stoop



From: Katie Anthony <kanthony@insider.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2022 10:37 AM

To: communications@cityhpil.com

Subject: Re: Interview with July 4 parade planners
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Good morning,

Following up on this interview request. I’'m in Highland Park today if you’d like to set up a time for me to stop
by your office. I greatly appreciate your help.

Katie Anthony

On Tue, Jul 5, 2022 at 3:36 PM Katie Anthony <kanthony(@jinsider.com™> wrote:
Hi

2

I hope you’re doing well given the circumstances in Highland Park. I'm a reporter with Business Insider,
reaching out to see if you would be able to connect me with those in charge of putting on the city’s 4th of July
parade to talk about the events that unfolded yesterday.

We’re hoping to gain some perspective from the people that put on the event and staff on the ground. I really
appreciate your help.

Let me know if there’s a good time to connect - my number is -+ | | | G_NNoG

Katie Anthony

Katie Anthony
Breaking News Fellow

T

Business - Life - News

C:—
One Liberty Plaza, 8th FL, New York, NY 10008

Katie Anthony
Breaking News Fellow

=l

Business - Life - News

- oy




One Liberly Plaza, 8th FL, New York, NY 10008



From: gneukirch@cityhpil.com

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 10:38 AM

To: catherine.ito@greystar.com

Subject: RE: Sending love to Highland Park

Attachments: image002.png; image003.png; image004.png; image005.png; image006.png

Thank you so much Catherine,

| know we study, train and review emergency protocols with regularity, but when an incident of this magnitude happens at
home, itis brutal. I'm so proud of our team, and incredibly grateful to the FBI, lllinois State Police, County and the voluminous
area law enforcement agencies that have been providing unwavering assistance during this trying time. Our community is
grieving, but we are certainly strong together.

Ghida S. Neukirch, CM
City Manager

City of Highland Park

1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, Tllinois 60035

Direct: 847.926.1003
gneukirch@citvhpil.com

600

From: Catherine [to <catherine.ito@greystar.com>
Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 10:11 AM

To: Neukirch, Ghida <gneukirch@cityhpil.com>
Subject: Sending love to Highland Park

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hi Ghida,

Although | no longer work in Highland Park, a big piece of my heart will always be with the community. We are all
struggling to digest the shocking and sad event that marred what should been, a time of celebration and
cohesiveness.

I know Highland Park to be a strong community made up of compassionate people. Many healing initiatives are
already in place. If | can be a smali bit of help and/or support in any way, | am here.

Cassie

personal mobile—



Cassie lto | Sales Consultant
Everleigh Vernon Hills | 555 Lakeview Pkwy, Vernon Hills, IL 80081

1 {224) 831-2000 | Catherine to@greystar.com | EverleighVernonHills.com

! e
EE ISk

Professionally managed by Greystar®
Schedule your personalized four today by clicking HERE!



From: Ryan Burrow <RBurrow@wgnradio.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 10:39 AM

To: Communications

Subject: Re: 7th or 8th death?

Attachments: Outlook-pbrgsvpy.png; Outlook-hdey1gz3.png; Outlook-sxcOiiij.png;

Outlook-2ualgn5p.png

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

thank you.

Ryan Burrow

News Director/Anchor/Reporter

WGN Radio & NewsNation Radio

303 E. Wacker Dr, Suite 1800 | Chicago, illinois 60601
P:312.222.4730 | E: rburrow@wgnradio.com |

T:@newsburrow

Official broadcast partner of:

[NEWSNATION]

From: Lewbel, Paris <lewbelp@cityhpil.com> on behalf of Communications <Communications@cityhpil.com>
Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 10:36 AM

To: Ryan Burrow <RBurrow@wgnradio.com>

Subject: Re: 7th or 8th death?

This was the 7th victim.
Paris Lewbel

Public information Officer
assisting Highland Park Police Department

Aurora Police Department
o1,

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
shooting. Is this the 7" person or gth person? The release indicates the person died today

The Cook County Medical Examiner’s Office has been notified of the death of 69-year-old Eduardo Uvaldo of the 800
block of North Jackson Street in Waukegan, lllinois. Mr. Uvaldo suffered injuries on Monday, July 4, 2022 at 625 Central
Ave. in Highland Park, {llinois.

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

Dfficial broadcast partner of:

E‘EWSNA?;Q@

CAUTION: This message was sent from outside the Nexstar organization. Please do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender.




From: Eddy, Tyler <Tyler.Eddy@tmjd.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2022 10:39 AM
To: Communications@cityhpil.com
Subject: WTMJ REQUEST

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hello,

I'm reaching out to learn more about reports that Robert Crimo dumped a cell phone in the Madison,
Wisconsin area before he was arrested. Can you please confirm where the cell phone was located, and which
agency found it? | appreciate any information you can provide as we help inform the public of this horrific
tragedy. My number is below if you prefer to respond over the phone.

Thank you,

Tyler Eddy
investigative Producer . .
TMJ4 News Scripps Media,
Cell Inc., certifies that
Website: tmj4.com its advertising
Email: tyler.eddy@tmjd.com sales agreements
720 E. Capitol Dri do not
Milwa‘ukzgjt:\:! sg;1e 2 discriminate on
the basis of race

FHEH or ethnicity. All

advertising sales

agreements contain nondiscrimination clauses.



From: Rector at Trinity Parish <Rector@trinitychurchhp.org>

Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2022 10:33 AM

To: Geneja, Pawel

Subject: Re: Greetings from the pastor at Trinity Episcopal in Highland Park
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Thanks much for your reply. All went well.

Best,
Bryan

On Tue, Jul 5, 2022 at 11:23 PM Geneja, Pawel <pgeneja@cityhpil.com> wrote:

Dear Pastor Cones,

Thank you for the kind words. | apologize for the delay in getting back to you. From my understanding, word
got out about the vigil and there were members of HPPD present.

Thank you for putting the vigil together.

Take care and stay safe.
Best,

Pawel Geneja #156
Police Officer / Police Beat Coordinator-Beat 21

E{i iy

Highland Park Police Department
1677 Old Deerfield Rd.
Highland Park, linois 60035
T T 847.432.7730
pgeneja@cilyhpil.com

cityhpil.com



I} |

From: Rector at Trinity Parish <Rector@trinitychurchhp.org>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 1:15:23 PM

To: Geneja, Pawel

Subject: Greetings from the pastor at Trinity Episcopal in Highland Park

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Dear Officer Geneja,

This is Bryan Cones, pastor at Trinity Church on Laurel Avenue. I hope you and your colleagues are
- doing OK--a difficult time, and we are grateful for your work.

I want to let someone know that the local clergy are planning an interfaith vigil at Highland Park
Presbyterian Church (330 Laurel Ave) at 7 pm tonight. Should I contact anyone at the department to
keep them aware? I doubt that anyone is free to join us, but if an officer or representative would
like to do so, please do let me know.

With encouragement for you, and please let me know if I or the other clergy might be helpful to you
and your colleagues.

Bryan

Bryan Cones (he/him)
Pastor, Trinity Episcopal Church
rector@trinitychurchhp.org
847 432 6653 (office)
1/ text/pastoral emergency)

T am generally in the office Sundays, Wednesdays, Thursdays, and Fridays. I check emails on those days and on Saturday mornings.
Mondays and Tnesdays are my days off. Ln case of pastoral emergency, please contact me by nty cell number above.



From: Catherine lto <catherine.ito@greystar.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 10:41 AM

To: Neukirch, Ghida

Subject: Re: Sending love to Highland Park

Attachments: image002.png; image003.png; image004.png; image005.png; image006.png
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

"We are strong together".

This is the absolute truth.

Cassie lto | Sales Consultant
Everieigh Vernon Hills | 555 Lakeview Pkwy, Vernen Hills, iL. 60061

0 {224) 831-2000 | Catherine ltof@greystar.com | EverleighVernonHills.com

EEEE

Professionally managed by Greystar®
Schedule your personalized tour today by clicking HERE!

From: Neukirch, Ghida <gneukirch@cityhpil.com>
Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 10:37 AM

To: Catherine lto <catherine.ito@greystar.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Sending love to Highland Park

Thank you so much Catherine,

I know we study, train and review emergency protocols with regularity, but when an incident of this magnitude happens at
home, it is brutal. I’'m so proud of our team, and incredibly grateful to the FBI, lllinois State Police, County and the voluminous
area law enforcement agencies that have been providing unwavering assistance during this trying time. Our community is
grieving, but we are certainly strong together.

Ghida 8. Neukirch, CM
City Manager

} City of Highland Park

1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, Tlinois 60035

Direct: 847.926.1003
gneukirch@citvhpil.com

000



From: Catherine Ito <catherine.ito@greystar.com>
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

| know Highland Park to be a strong community made up of compassionate people. Many healing initiatives are
already in place. If| can be a small bit of help and/or support in any way, | am here.

Cassie

personal mobile [T

Cassie ito | Sales Consultant
Everleigh Vernon Hills | 555 Lakeview Pkwy, Vernon Hills, IL 60061

O: {224) 931-2000 | Catherine. lto@greystar.com | EverleighVernonHills.com

EEEE

Professionally managed by Greystar®
Schedule your personalized tour today by clicking HERE!



From: jallness@cityhpil.com

Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2022 10:41 AM
To: acivitello@cityhpil.com
Subject: FW: Info re: supporting shooting victims

From: Sandi J. %
Sent: Wednesday, July G, :05 AM
To: Allness, Judy <jallness@cityhpil.com>

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

https://docs.google.com/document/d/1BaSX9¢fR _JE1xNsC HwOlmDe vnbVwgEj9v3mN3tbos/mobilebasic?
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



From: Berger, Debbie <debbie berger@warnermedia.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 10:43 AM

To: Civitello, Amanda

Cce: Giaimo, Melissa

Subject: RE: CNN / Situation Room: Mayor Rotering -- TONIGHT/4p CT

Attachments: image001.png; image002.gif; image003.png; image004.png; image005.png; image006.png;
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[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hi Amanda -

Know you must be swamped.

Just wanted to confirm that we are set for the Mayor to join Wolf tonight.

At the moment, we are hoping to do the intv at the top of the 4p CT/5p ET hour.
Does that work on her end?

Will she be able to come to our live location (St Johns and Central Ave)

Let me know when a good time to speak is...

Thank you,

Debbie

202 676 7432

From: Berger, Debbie

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 9:24 AM

To: Civitello, Amanda <acivitello@cityhpil.com>

Cc: Giaimo, Melissa <Melissa.Giaimo@cnn.com>

Subject: RE: CNN / Situation Room: Mayor Rotering

HI there Amanda,

| know you must be running on fumes — but let me know if you have a moment for a quick chat...
We normally lay out our show around 1130a ET - so should have a hit time then.

I am thinking the team will either want the Mayor to join at 405p CT or 505p CT —

Let me know when a good time to call might be.

Thanks!

D

From: Civitello, Amanda <acivitello@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 10:44 PM

To: Giaimo, Melissa <Melissa.Giaimo@cnn.com>

Cc: Berger, Debbie <debbie.berger@warnermedia.com>

Subject: RE: CNN / Situation Room: Police Chief Lou Jogmen (Taoday, 5-8 CT)

Hi Melissa,



Sorry for the late follow up, it has been such a day. Thanks again for the invitation. The Mayor
is available from 4- 6 PM CT tomorrow. Do you have any preference for scheduling?

Thank you —

Amanda Civitello
Comimunications Manager
she / her/ hers

7 City of Highland Park

1707 St.Johns Avenue
Highland Park, Illinois 60035

847.926.1043

acivitello@cityhpil.com

cityhpil.com

6000

From: Giaimo, Melissa <Melissa.Giaimo@cnn.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 8:24 AM

To: Civitello, Amanda <acivitello@cityhpil.com>

Cc: Berger, Debbie <debbie.berger@warnermedia.com>

Subject: Re: CNN / Situation Room: Police Chief Lou Jogmen (Today, 5-8 CT)

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
Good morning, Amanda,

That was me calling, but the connection was poor. We're thrilled about the Mayor for Wed. Not sure if that was my service or
yours. Is it possible to call back?

in the meantime, can you advise if any of following may be able to join Wolf tonight? We're live 4-6 CT. | realize you won’t have
answers for some time, but was hoping to get guidance if you’d consider interviews today.

Highland Park City Manager Ghida Neukirch

Highland Park Police Chief Lou Jogmen

Highland Park Highland Park Police Cmdr. Chris O'Neil
Highland Park Fire Chief Joseph Schrage

MELISSA GIAIMO

Senior Editorial Producer “The Situation Room with Wolf Blitzer”
mll
+1-202-351- ork

melissa.giaimo@cnn.com

From: Civitello, Amanda <acivitello@cityhpil.com>

Date: Monday, July 4, 2022 at 11:56 PM

To: Berger, Debbie <debbie.berger@warnermedia.com>, Giaimo, Melissa <Melissa.Giaimo@cnn.com>
Subject: RE: CNN / Situation Room: Police Chief Lou Jogmen (Today, 5-8 CT)

Yes, that sounds good — I will keep that open on the calendar.



Thank you so much for your support — it truly means a lot.

Amanda Civitello
Comnunications Manager
she / her / hers

City of Highland Park

1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, Hlinois 60035

847.926.1043

acivitello@ecityhpil.com
citvhpil.com

£ Lv Linj

From: Berger, Debbie <debbie.berger@warnermedia.com>

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 10:22 PM

To: Civitello, Amanda <acivitello@cityhpil.com>; Giaimo, Melissa <Melissa.Giaimo@cnn.com>
Subject: RE: CNN / Situation Room: Police Chief Lou Jogmen (Today, 5-8 CT)

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Amanda — that works perfectly on our end.

We are two hours that evening (5-7p ET) — Is she able to hold both hours for us — we should have a hit time mid morning
Wednesday.

We will also likely have a live crew based somewhere in Highland Park — one of us will circle back tmrw with more details, but
please let us know if the timing works.

Many many thanks — and my heart goes out to the entire Highland Park community on this tragic night.

Debbie

From: Civitello, Amanda <acivitello@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 11:16 PM

To: Giaimo, Melissa <Melissa.Giaimo@cnn.com>

Cc: Berger, Debbie <debbie.berger@warnermedia.com>

Subject: RE: CNN / Situation Room: Police Chief Lou Jogmen (Today, 5-8 CT)

Totally understand — would we be able to schedule Mayor Rotering for Wednesday, July 67

Amanda Civitcllio
Communications Managcr
she / her/ hers

City of Highland Park

1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, Minois 60035

847.926.1043

acivitello@cityhpil.com
citvhpil.com




L f Ivdin

From: Giaimo, Melissa <Melissa.Giaimo@®cnn.com>

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 7:39 PM

To: Civitello, Amanda <acivitello@cityhpil.com>

Cc: Berger, Debbie <debbie.berger@warnermedia.com>

Subject: Re: CNN / Situation Room: Police Chief Lou Jogmen (Today, 5-8 CT)

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Of course, Amanda. Thank you for asking. Our preference is 5P CT hour / 6P ET hour, but we are flexible on timing if the 4P CT
hour / 5P ET is better.

Can you please confirm that you're handling all the officials below?
Highland Park Mayor Nancy Rotering

Highland Park City Manager Ghida Neukirch

Highland Park Police Chief Lou Jogmen

Highland Park Highland Park Police Cmdr. Chris O'Neil

Highland Park Fire Chief Joseph Schrage

We can’t host the Mayor Rotering tomorrow as | see she’s already committed to the 9A hour on CNN + AC360.

We greatly appreciate your help and are open to any other official you may be able to offer!

MELISSA GIAIMO

Senior Editorial Producer “The Situation Room with Wolf Blitzer”
It

+1-202-351-4406 work

melissa.giaimo@cnn.com

From: Civitello, Amanda <acivitello@cityhpil.com>

Date: Monday, July 4, 2022 at 6:51 PM

To: Giaimo, Melissa <Melissa.Giaimo@cnn.com>

Cc: Berger, Debbie <debbie.berger@warnermedia.com>

Subject: RE: CNN / Situation Room: Police Chief Lou Jogmen (Today, 5-8 CT)

Hi Melissa,

Thank you so much for your patience and concern. We are hanging in there — just can’t believe this happened in our town.
We are not able to accommodate individual interviews today, I think tomorrow would work. Any preference as to timing?
Thank you again for your thought{ulness —

Amanda Civitelle

Communications Manager
she / her/ hers

City of Highland Park

1707 St Johns Avenue



Highland Park, Hlinois 60035

847.9206.1043

Lf Qvdic

From: Giaimo, Melissa <Melissa.Giaimo@cnn.com>

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 5:44 PM

To: Civitello, Amanda <acivitello@cityhpil.com>

Cc: Berger, Debbie <debbie.berger@warnermedia.com>

Subject: Re: CNN / Situation Room: Police Chief Lou Jogmen (Today, 5-8 CT)

JEXTERNAL EMAIL]
Hi Amanda,

We're on-air now until 8P CT / 9P ET with Wolf Blitzer. Any update for me? And for guidance, are you handling Fire Chief +
coroner? Phone interview with any official welcome at any time!

And to remind, tomorrow we're 4-6 CT / 5-7 ET.

Thank you for all your help and I'm sorry you’ve had such an awful day. @ We wish weren’t covering this... again

From: Giaimo, Melissa <Melissa.Giaimo@cnn.com>

Date: Monday, July 4, 2022 at 4:34 PM

To: Civitello, Amanda <acivitello@cityhpil.com>

Cc: Berger, Debbie <debbie.berger@warnermedia.com>

Subject: Re: CNN / Situation Room: Police Chief Lou Jogmen (Today, 5-8 CT)

Hi Amanda,
To recap our call, our show is now live 6-9 ET / 5-8 CT and Wolf Blitzer is now anchoring.

Are you handling requests for Fire Chief and coroner Jennifer Banek in addition? Can we add them to our list of requests for
officials tonight?

From: Giaimo, Melissa <Melissa.Giaimo@cnn.com>

Date: Monday, July 4, 2022 at 2:17 PM

To: Civitello, Amanda <acivitello@cityhpil.com>

Cc: Berger, Debbie <debbie.berger@warnermedia.com>

Subject: Re: CNN / Situation Room: Police Chief Lou Jogmen (Today, 4-6 CT)

Hi Amanda,

Thanks again for your help. I look forward to hearing back from you in about an hour if any city official {(Mayor, City Manager,
Chief Jogmen, or anyone else you may be able to offer) can join us today between 4-6P CT for an interview (via phone or virtual).

While today is certainly the priority with breaking news, please also keep us on your list for same hours tomorrow.

Once again, my cell i—



MELISSA GIAIMO

Senior Editorial Producer “The Situation Room with Wolf Blitzer”
ell

+1-202-351-4406 work

melissa.giaimo@cnn.com

From: Civitello, Amanda <acivitello@cityhpil.com>

Date: Monday, July 4, 2022 at 1:36 PM

To: Giaimo, Melissa <Melissa.Giaimo@cnn.com>

Cc: Berger, Debbie <debbie.berger@warnermedia.com>

Subject: Re: CNN / Situation Room: Police Chief Lou Jogmen (Today, 4-6 CT)

EXTERNAL SENDER: Caution opening links or attachmenté

Hi Melissa,

Thank you for your kind words of support. I will connect with Mayor Rotering and City Manager Neukirch and follow
up with you shortly.

A press briefing will be held at 12:45 PM at Fire Station #33, 1130 Central Ave.

I may be reached on my personal phone at—. I lost my work phone in the incident and will not be able to
respond at the number you typically have on file for me.

Thank you.

Amanda Civitelio

Communications Manager

City of Highland Park
1707 St Johns Avenue

Highland Park, Hllincis 60035

847.926.1043



acivitello@citvhpil.com

citvhpil.com

From: Giaimo, Melissa <Melissa.Giaimo@cnn.com>

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 12:11 PM

To: Civitello, Amanda

Cc: Berger, Debbie

Subject: CNN / Situation Room: Police Chief Lou Jogmen (Today, 4-6 CT)

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hi Amanda,

I’m very sorry to reach out under these circumstances. Are you the POC for City officials? Can you assist with
interview requests as we cover the shooting.

Can we request an interview with Mayor Nancy Rotering? Police Chief Lou Jogmen? Please advise if you can assist or
if there’s another person handling police.

The Situation Room is live 4-6 CT / 5-7 ET. Brianna Keilar is in for Wolf.

We could do an interview virtually (CISCO or SKYPE) or could consider phone interview.

MELISSA GIAIMO

Senior Editorial Producer “The Situation Room with Welf Blitzer”

= J

+1-202-351-4406 work

melissa.giaimof@enn. com




From: Joe Martin <martinj@foxlake.org>

Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2022 10:43 AM
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
C



From: jallness@cityhpil.com

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 10:45 AM
To:
Subject: FW: Information on Incident at Today's 4th of July Parade

From: Jason, Erin

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 12:48 PM

To: All Users <All_Users@cityhpil.com>

Subject: Information on Incident at Today's 4th of July Parade

All ~

First and foremost we want to let you know that all City employees are physically okay. EPA information will be distributed
under separate cover from HR.

The following press release was just circulated:

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

July 4, 2022

Active Shooter Incident in Highland Park, IL

Law enforcement agencies responding to active shooter in downtown Highland Park; all
advised to shelter in place

Highland Park, Illinois — Highland Park Police are responding to an active shooter incident that occurred in
downtown Highland Park during the 4th of July parade. This is an active incident. All individuals are advised to
shelter in place. Law enforcement agencies are searching for the suspect; evidence of a {firearm has been
recovered. Numerous law enforcement officers are responding and have secured a perimeter around downtown
Highland Park. 19 people have been transferred to the hospital; 5 individuals are confirmed deceased.

More information will be posted to cityhpil.com as it becomes available.

Please follow the City website for future updates.

Thank you and stay safe,
Erin

Erin K. Jason
Assistant City Manager, City of Highland Park






From: Kevin Griegel <kgriegel@dbfd.org>

Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2022 10:45 AM

To: Matt Smith; nicholas.Eschner@Skokie.org

Cc: Kevin Maslon; djf@vniles.com; Dave Malcomson
Subject: Div. 3 TRT Deployment to HP

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

On Tuesday July 5, Div 3 TRT was deployed to Highland Park to set up the Western Shelter for use by personnel working
the July 4™ Shooting Investigation. 12 TRT members and 3 Firefighters deployed with the Western Shelter trailer and
arrived at the HP scene and working with BC Hughes from HP, set up the Div 3 and the Div 1 Western Shelter. Division 3
was notified at 1000 of the need for the shelter set up ASAP. By 1045 a team of TRT members was assembled. The
deployment trailer left Glenview at 1106 and arrived at HP at 1136. The last Div 3 TRT team member cleared the scene
at 1424.

The following team members were part of the deployment:

e Nick Eschner — Skokie

* Matthew Smith — Evanston

e Kevin Griegel — Deerfield Bannockburn
* Brandon Collazo — Northbrook
e Brad Drabant — Glenview

e  Chris Drakeley — Glenview

e Dan Ellis — Glenview

e Paul Grzybek — Highland Park
e Robert Kincaid — Northbrook

¢ Jason Noga — Highland Park

+ Michael Schey — Skokie

e leremy Simonelli — Skokie

3 non TRT personnel (FF) also assisted with this deployment from Skokie FD and Highland Park FD.

The RED Center run number for this event is 22-00028944 and includes everything from the original EMS mutual aid
request, to the Box alarms and all of the MABAS assets deployed to the scene including Western Shelters and Light
Towers.

Division 3 TRT members also assisted 4 Division 1 TRT members with the deployment of the Div 1 Western Shelter that
was also requested to the scene.

As Incident Deployment is a component of the STAC report and our new Vector Solutions credential for team members,
an incident response activity was entered for all team members involved from Division 3 Vector Enterprise

site. Members should see the record of this activity show p in their history as well a populate in their Div 3 TRT
credential.

Please feel free to forward this as need for departments to have reference of the deployment. Any question on this
please feel free to contact me.



Hevic M fﬁ/’ty&/

Kevin M Griegel

Division Chief

Deputy Director Of Admin
MABAS 3 TRT




From: Kristen Schorsch <kschorsch@wbez.org>

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 10:45 AM

To: ccovelli@lakecountyil.gov; Communications@cityhpil.com
Subject: Re: WBEZ Chicago question about number of deaths (on deadline)
Attachments: image001.png

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Good morning, please see my email below about confusion over the number of deaths due to the shooting at
the parade.

From: Kristen Schorsch <kschorsch@wbez.org>

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 10:43 AM

To: ccovelli@lakecountyil.gov <ccovelli@lakecountyil.gov>

Subject: WBEZ Chicago question about number of deaths (on deadline)

Good morning Deputy Chief Covelli, my name is Kristen Schorsch and I'm a reporter at WBEZ public radio in
Chicago. I'm trying to clear up confusion about the number of people who have died from their injuries due to
the shooting at the Highland Park parade.

Have a total of seven, or eight people died?

* Yesterday Lake County Coroner Jennifer Banek announced the names of six people who had died, then said a
seventh person died outside of Lake County.

* This morning | received a death confirmation from the Cook County medical examiner's office of Eduardo
Uvaldo. But Eduardo died this morning just before 8 AM. That leads me to believe he is the eighth death.

If you can please give me a call to clear up confusion, my cell is— And if you have information on
the seventh death, please let me know.

Thank you,

Kristen Schorsch

From: Natalia Derevyanny (Bureau of Administration) <Natalia.Derevyanny@cookcountyil.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 10:15 AM

To: Natalia Derevyanny <|55G -

Cc: MEOmedia <MEOmedia@cookcountyil.gov>

Subject: Cook County Medical Examiner Update



The Cook County Medical Examiner’s Office has been notified of the death of 69-year-old Eduardo Uvalde of the 800
block of North lackson Street in Waukegan, lllinois. Mr. Uvaldo suffered injuries on Monday, July 4, 2022 at 625 Central

Ave. in Highland Park, lllinois.

He was pronounced dead today at 7:47 a.m. at Evanston Hospital. An autopsy will be performed in the coming days.
Results will be shared via the Medical Examiner Ledger as well an email update to this distribution list

Case #2022-06442

Natalia Derevyanny | Director of Communications

Cook County Government | Bureau of Administration

118 N. Clark St. Suite 801, Chicago, IL 60602 | www.cookcountyil.gov
Office: (312) 603-8286| Mobile: "

Cook County Government Facebook | Twitter | Instagram

Toni Preckwinkle Facebook | Twitter | Instagram




From: Struzik, Jennifer <Jennifer.Struzik@FOX.COM>

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 10:46 AM

To: Lewbel, Paris; communications@cityhpil.com

Cc: ccavelli@lakecountyil.gov; kmorgan@lakecountyil.gov; WFLD Assignment Desk
Subject: RE: Highland Park Update:

Attachments: image001,jpg; image002.png

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hello,

NBCis reporting that an gt person has died? Any confirmation??

We think they are confusing the victim named by Cook County ME as the 8", but that victim should be the 7 correct??

Thanks,
Jen
Fox 32

From: Struzik, Jennifer

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 7:53 AM

To: Lewbel, Paris <lewbelp@aurora.il.us>; communications@cityhpil.com

Cc: ccovelli@lakecountyil.gov; kmorgan@lakecountyil.gov; WFLD Assignment Desk <WFLDAssignmentDesk@fox.com>
Subject: RE: Highland Park Update:

Good Morning,
{ hope everyone is doing well this morning.

We are reaching out to see if you have learned the name of the 7" victim, and will be releasing the name??
Cook County has no update for us.

Thanks,
Jen

Jennifer Struzik | Assignment Editor | Jennifer.struzik@fox.com
WELD FOX32 | WPWR MY50

205 North Michigan Avenue, Chicago, IL 60601

0: 312-565-5533 | @newsforstruz

Email your news tips to wfldassignmentdesk@foxtv.com
Connect with FOX 32 Anywhere: Facebook | Twitter |Instagram

OFFICIAL HOME OF THE

CHICAGO BEARE




From: Lewbel, Paris <lewbelp@aurora.il.us>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 9:27 PM

To: Lewbel, Paris <lewbelp@aurora.il.us>

Cc: ccovelli@lakecountyil.gov; kmorgan®@Ilakecountyil.gov
Subject: Highland Park Update:

Good evening everyone,

As a reminder, | am assisting with media and PIO duties for the Highland Park Police Department and the mass shooting.
Thank you for all your cooperation today with the numerous moving pieces.

Local media: Please forward this email to your network desks so they are aware of the following information.

At this time, the Highland Park Police Department and Lake County Major Crimes Task Force does not have any new
information to release tonight.

A few logistical items for Wednesday:

Mugshot
® We do not yet have a mugshot for Robert Crimo 1. Once processed, his mugshot can be located here:

https://www lakecountyil.gov/2032/Locate-an-Inmate

Bond Call
e will appear in the 19" Circuit Bond Call in Lake County sometime after 10 a.m. on Wednesday.
e For information about court policies regarding video/audio recording, please contact 19th Judicial PIO
Kasey Morgan via email at kmorgan@lakecountyil.gov.

Additional media inquiries, questions and/or requests
e Please email communications@citvhpil.com for all requests. PiOs will be checking this email regularly
and respond as soon as we are available to.

Additional updates from the Highland Park Police Department and/or Lake County Major Crimes Task Force will be sent
out by myself or Chris Covelli.

Paris Lewbel
Lead Public Information Officer
Office of Public Information

Email: lewhelp@aurora.il.us

1200 East Indian Trail
Aurora, IL 60505
www.gurora-il.org/APD

POLICE 4




You're receiving this message because you're a member of the PD - External - APD Media DL group from City of Aurora,
To take part in this conversation, reply all to this message.

View group files | Leave group | Learn more about Microsoft 365 Groups

This message and its attachments may contain legally privileged or confidential information. It is intended
solely for the named addressee(s). If you are not an addressee indicated in this message (or responsible for
delivery of the message to an addressee), you may not copy or deliver this message or its attachments to
anyone. Rather, you should permanently delete this message and its attachments and kindly notify the sender by
reply e-mail. Any content of this message and its attachments that does not relate to the official business of Fox
Corporation, or its subsidiaries must be taken not to have been sent or endorsed by any of them. No
representation is made that this email or its attachments are without defect.



From: Newton, Stephen <SNewton®@lakecountyil.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 10:47 AM

To: Communications

Subject: RE; [EXTERNAL] Re: Highland Park Shooting Victims Identified - Coroner's Update
Attachments: image002.png; image003.png

TEXTERNAL EMAIL]

We will be able to as we get the information

Thanks Paris,

Steve Newton | Chief Deputy
Lake County Coroner's Office

26 N. Martin Luther King Jr. Ave
Waukegan, IL 60085

Office: 847.377.2200

Cell

https://www. lakecountyil. gov/coroner

From: Lewbel, Paris <lewbelp@cityhpil.com> On Behalf Of Communications

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 10:08 AM

To: Newton, Stephen <SNewton@lakecountyil.gov>

Subject: Fw: [EXTERNAL] Re: Highland Park Shooting Victims Identified - Coroner's Update

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization! Do not click links, open attachments, or reply, unless
you recognize the sender’s email address and know the content is safe.

Stephen,

Are you able to answer this for the Daily Herald?

Thanks,

Paris Lewbel

Public Information Officer

assisting Highland Park Police Department



Aurora Police Department

cell-

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
If you could forward funeral home information for each of the seven victims, or at least for the six that were Lake

County coroner cases, it'd be appreciated.

Russell Lissau | Senior Writer

rlissau@dailyherald.com | 847-680-5503 | DailyHeraldMediaGroup.com
Daily Herald Media Group
95 W. Algonquin Road | Arlington Heights, IL. 60005

DailyHerald.com | Reflejos.com | BusinesslLedger.com

Find me on Facebook | Twitter |

From: lewbelp <lewbelp@cityhpil.com> on behalf of Communications <Communications@cityhpil.com>
Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 10:59 PM

To: Lissau, Russell <rlissau@dailyherald.com>; Newton, Stephen <SNewton@lakecountyil.gov>

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

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Re: Highland Park Shooting Victims ldentified - Coroner's Update

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Thank you. Do you know where or which county

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 5, 2022, at 4:17 PM, Newton, Stephen <SNewton@lakecountyil.gov> wrote:

Advisory: This message originated from outside the company.

It is Jacquelyn as listed in our release.

The 7" is not a Lake County case — | am told the 7" died at an out of county hospital.

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
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Highland Park Shooting Victims Identified - Coroner's Update

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization! Do not click links, open attachments, or
reply, unless you recognize the sender’s email address and know the content is safe.

Highland Park and Coroner staff:

There are six names here but seven fatalities. | assume the 7™ (announced today) isn't included?
Also, I've seen Mrs. Sundheim’s first name listed as Jackelyn and Jacquelyn, as you list it. Can we
confirm the spelling? My editor is cc'd.

Russell Lissau | senior Writer

rlissau@dailyherald.com | 847-680-5503 | DailyHeraldMediaGroup.com
Daily Herald Media Group
95 W. Algonquin Road | Arlington Heights, IL 60005

DailyHerald.com | Reflejos.com ! BusinessLedger.com

Find me on Facebook | Twitter |




From: Newton, Stephen <SNewton@lakecountyil.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 3:32 PM

To: Newton, Stephen <SNewton@lakecountyil.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Highland Park Shooting Victims {dentified - Coroner's Update

Advisory: This message originated from outside the company.

Lake County Coroner’s Office
Jennifer Banek, Coroner

MEDIA RELEASE

Lake County Coroner’s Office 26 N. Martin Luther King, Jr. Avenue, Waukegan, Hlinois 60085

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

commumcatlons@mtvhp:l com (that is a.com email address, not . gov) All prior. medla
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

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast
Lid.”

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast Ltd.”

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast Lid.”



From: Luke Vander Ploeg <luke.vanderploeg@nytimes.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2022 10:47 AM

To: Communications@cityhpil.com

Subject: Fwd: Confirming number of deaths for New York Times
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hello,

Luke Vander Ploeg here with the New York Times. I'm trying to confirm the number of folks who have died
since the shooting on Monday. | saw that there was a confirmed death today in Cook County
(Eduardo Uvaldo) and | was wondering whether he was the 7th or 8th victim. Can you confirm?

Thank you,

Luke

B
Luke Vander Ploeg | Midwest Reporter
P: 616-298-4528

x]

Luke Vander Ploeg | Midwest Reporter
P: 616-298-4528




From: rkanapareddy@cityhpil.com

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 10:47 AM

To: MRobins@LRSrecycles.com

Cc: BKenney@LRSRecycles.com; wbrennan@cityhpil.com; ejason@cityhpil.com;
JONEeill@cityhpil.com

Subject: Dumpster Pickup- In Crime Zone

Attachments: image001.png; image012.jpg; image013.png; image014.png; image015.png; image016.png;
image017.,jpg

Importance: High

Matthew,

I am following up the message | had left regarding an overflow dumpster pickup. As you can imagine, emergency
personnel are working non-stop at the tragedy site to work through various aspects of the investigation. We do have a
dumpster is located within the cordoned off perimeter of downtown Highland Park to be picked up.

The dumpster is located on Second §t, just north of Laurel Ave. You will need to entfer through Laurel Ave, and check in
with FBI to enter the secured zone. | have copied Battalion Chief Bill Brennan who can assist LRS to get to the dumpster
location.

If you need additional information please let us know.

Thanks,
Ramesh

Ramesh Kanapareddy, P.E., CFM
Assistant City Manager/Director of Public Works

City of Highland Park
Departinent of Public Works
1150 Half Day Road
Highland Park, 1llinois 60035

O: 847.432.0807
F: 847.432.9907
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From: apalbitska@cityhpil.com

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 10:47 AM
To: ddayboll@cityhpil.com

Subject: FW: FOIA

Attachments: image001.jpg

How do we answer the question below? He’s already submitted his request to us and we should be handling it even
though Glenview is technically our dispatch center.

Ashiey Palbitska, MBA
City of Highland Park
Deputy City Clerk

Chief FOIA Officer
847.926.1034

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

From: Palbitska, Ashley <apalbitska@cityhpil.cam>
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
your agency 1s doing right now.

On Jul 5, 2022, at 5:37 PM, Palbitska, Ashley <apalbitska@citvhpil.com> wrote:

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

From: noreply=revize.com@turbo-smip.info [mailto:noreply=revize.com@iurbo-smtp.info] On Behalf
Of noreply@revize.com

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 5:34 PM

To: Palbitska, Ashley <apalbitska@cityhpil.com>

Cc: cityhp <citvhp@cityhpil.com>

Subject: FOIA

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Police Department = true

Copy_1 =true

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
dmckinney(@wbez.org.

I do not request mail delivery = true

Name of Requestor = David McKinney

Name of person for whom =

Address = Email: dmckinnevi@wbez.org




Snail mail: ¢/o WBEZ
848 E. Grand Ave., Navy Pier
Chicago, IL 60611

Day Phone = 2178914344
evening phone =

Email = dmckinney@wbez.org
signature = David McKinney
Date = 7/5/2022

Client IP =70.34.134.130




From: Michelle Krzystyniak <MKrzystyniak@newsnationnow.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 10:49 AM

To: Communications

Subject: RE: Urgent Interview Request - Deputy Covelli
Attachments: image001.jpg

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hi Paris,

Thank you for getting back to me. Wanted to follow up and see if we can set something up for tomorrow morning-
6:00am, 7:00 or 8:00am CT? We'd like to speak with Deputy Covelli, Mayor Rotering or anyone with the Highland Park
Fire Department. Thank you for your help coordinating during this extremely difficult time for your community.

Best,

Michelle Krzystyniak

Senior Booking Producer, Morning In America
NewsNation

2501 West Bradley Place

Chicago, IL 60618

o ()

(872) 310-4273 (office)
mkrzystyniak@newsnationnow.com

NEWS fMERICA’S FASTEST-GROWING

NATION| CABLE NEWS NETWORK

From: lewbelp <lewbelp@cityhpil.com> On Behalf Of Communications
Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 10:57 PM

To: Michelle Krzystyniak <MKrzystyniak@newsnationnow.com>
Subject: Re: Urgent interview Request - Deputy Covelli

Hi Michelle,

At this time, we will not be able to accommodate.



Please check in with us on Wednesday.

Thank you,
Paris Lewbel

PIO

From: Michelle Krzystyniak <MKrzystyniak @newsnationnow.com>
Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 4:45:34 PM

To: Communications

Subject: Urgent Interview Request - Deputy Covelli

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hi Deputy Covelli and media team,

My name is Michelle- | am the senior booking producer with NewsNation’s Morning In America here in Chicago.
Wondering if Deputy Christopher Covelli might be available to join us live over zoom tomorrow to discuss the latest from

the Highland Park July fourth parade shooting investigation?

Thank you,

Michelle Krzystyniak

Senior Booking Producer, Morning In America
NewsNation

2501 West Bradley Place

Chicago, IL 60618

ceil)
(872) 310-4273 (office)
mkrzystyniak@newsnationnow.com

NEWS| AMERICA’S FASTEST-GROWING

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
Subject: Re: Crimo's father

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Thanks Ghida!

My wife is a Superior Court Judge here in CA. She did 23 years as a Public Defender and now 17 more as a Judge handling only
criminal cases. 40 years of public service!

My dinner conversations are scary as she unloads the pressures of the day. | know who's out there, it makes me want to hide
under the bed.

Go get that murderer’s father and stick him behind bars. He sponsored the kid’s ability to get the weapons used in this horrific
tragedy.

Fritz Stoop

> On Jul 6, 2022, at 8:37 AM, Neukirch, Ghida <gneukirch@cityhpil.com> wrote:
>

> Thank you for your feedback! Much appreciated.
>

> Ghida S. Neukirch, CM

> City Manager

>

>

> 1707 St Johns Avenue

> Highland Park, Hlinois 60035

>

> Direct: 847.926.1003

> gneukirch@cityhpil.com

>

>

>

>

> From: Frederick Stoop <bucharool@mac.com>
> Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 10:27 AM

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

> Moraga CA 94556

>510.701.1226



From: lewbelp@cityhpil.com on behalf of Communications@cityhpil.com

Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2022 10:50 AM

To: luke.vanderploeg@nytimes.com

Subject: Re: Confirming number of deaths for New York Times
Hi Luke,

That is the 7th victim.

Paris Lewbel

Public Information Officer

assisting Highland Park Police Department
Aurora Police Department

Cel: A

Email: lewbelp@aurora.il.us

From: Luke Vander Ploeg <luke.vanderploeg@nytimes.com>
Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 10:47:11 AM

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

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 10:50 AM

To: ddayboll@cityhpil.com

Subject: FW: Media request from TODAY.com at NBC
Attachments: image001.jpg

From: Sole, Elise (NBCUniversal) <Elise.Sole@nbcuni.com>
Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 8:29 PM

To: Jogmen, Lou <ljogmen@cityhpil.com>

Subject: Re: Media request from TODAY.com at NBC

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
Hi Chief Jogmen,

Another piece of information that | wanted to confirm with you, if possible, is whether Irina and Kevin McCarthy, who
are the parents of the boy named Aiden, are among the victims of the shooting.

Thank you very much,
Elise

From: "Sole, Elise (NBCUniversal)" <Elise.Sole@nbcuni.com>
Date: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 at 10:05 AM

To: "liogmen@cityhpil.com" <liogmen@cityhpil.com>
Subject: Media request from TODAY.com at NBC

Hi Chief Jogman,

My name is Elise Sole and I'm a reporter from TODAY.com at NBC. 'm reaching out because we're reporting on the little
boy who became lost amid the Highland Park shooting and was eventually reunited with his parents and grandparents.

https://www.fox3now.com/parents-of-missing-boy-found-after-highland-park-shooting/

Is there any information you can share on this case that would help us report accurately?

We are also trying to reach the little boy’s family for a phone interview, if you are able to share any information in that
regard?

Thanks very much,
Elise Sole



TODAY

Elise Sole (NBCUniversal)
Reporter: TODAY Parents
Email: elise.sole@nbcuni.com

v S




From: Deanna Olmem <deanna.olmem@uwlakeco.org>

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 10:50 AM
To: acivitello@cityhpil.com

Cc: Gale Graves; Lori Nerheim
Subject: 211 Assistance

Attachments: image001.png

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Good morning Amanda,

| wanted to provide you a few updates on 211 assistance for survivors and community members effected by the Highland Park
mass shooting.

We are here 24/7/365 to provide information and referral to local available community resources for anyone in Lake County.
Getting help is easy — individuals can call 2-1-1 from any phone in Lake County or text their zip code to 898211. Qur staff speak
English and Spanish and interpretation is available for other languages. Please share this information with city staff, elected
officials, and community members. Please let us know if you need any print materials to distribute to individuals needing
resources. We would be happy to drop them off to you. As you know, we also have a robust digital toolkit available on our
website:

We are the central repository of health and human services available in Lake County. Resources are changing rapidly and our
team is working to update them as quickly as possible. We encourage service providers to contact 211LakeCounty@icfs.org as
their services are changing. A survey will be going out this afternoon specifically to collect changes in behavioral health
resources as we know many providers are coming to offer services.

A few things that would be helpful on our end:
1. Is thereis a way to obtain key HP communication pieces via email? We've been trying to find items on website/social

with little luck.
2. Are there any emerging needs you are seeing for your residents?

If there is anything we can assist you with please do not hesitate to reach out!
Sincerely,

Deanna

Deanna M. Olmem (she/her)

Manager, 211

United Way of Lake County | Gurnee, IL
Direct: 847.775.1018 Main: 847.775.1000







From: ljogmen@cityhpil.com

Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2022 10:50 AM
To: dan.thomas@illinois.gov

Subject: FW: Robert E. Crimo Il - 47

sharing

From:

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 6:22 PM
To: Jogmen, Lou <ljogmen@cityhpil.com>
Subject: Re: Robert E. Crimo Ill - 47

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Dear Chief Jogmen,
47 may also be referring to this:

https://www reddit.com/r/ProEra/comments/39yl8e/what_does_47 truly_mean/

Get Qutlook for Android

From:

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 5:45:59 PM

To: ljogmen@cityhpil.com <ljogmen@cityhpil.com>
Subject: Robert E. Crimo Il - 47

Dear Chief Jogmen,
I researched the meaning of "47," which Crimo had on his wall and vehicle. I discovered that "47" is likely not a
reference to an AK-47 as was suggested in a news report. It appears more likely to refer to Agent 47, a leading

character in the movie/video game Hitman. Please see the attached doc and the links below.

Hitman: Agent 47 https://g.co/kgs/PKXLyM

https://en.m wikipedia.org/wiki/Hitman: Agent 47

https://voutu.be/dv83tbUUvSo

T apologize if this is information you already have, but a friend suggested I share it with you in case it proves
valuable.



I'm very sorry for all your department is going through in the wake of this devastating tragedy. I'm so glad this
horrific criminal is behind bars. Prayers to the lives lost and those injured, their loved ones, all those at the
parade, and the Highland Park community. I applaud the good officers keeping us all safer.

Sincerely,



From: Luke Vander Ploeg <luke.vanderploeg@nytimes.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 10:51 AM

To: communications@cityhpil.com

Subject: Confirming number of deaths for New York Times
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

po" b oty ine. Talady b e i 5 Otk e s ol S
sy S

Luke Vander Ploeg | Midwest Reporter
P: 616-298-4528



From: lewbelp@cityhpil.com on behalf of Communications@cityhpil.com

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 10:51 AM

To: Jennifer.Struzik@FOX.COM; lewbelp@aurora.il.us

Cc: ccovelli@lakecountyil.gov; kmorgan@Ilakecountyil.gov; WFLDAssignmentDesk@fox.com
Subject: Re: Highland Park Update:

Attachments: image001,jpg; image002.png

Hilen,

That is the 7th victim.

Paris Lewbel

Public Information Officer

assisting Highland Park Police Department
Aurora Police Department

Cell

Email: lewbelp®@aurora.il.us

From: Struzik, Jennifer <Jennifer.Struzik @FOX.COM>

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 10:46:18 AM

To: Lewbel, Paris; Communications

Cc: ccovelli@lakecountyil.gov; kmorgan@lakecountyil.gov; WFLD Assignment Desk
Subject: RE: Highland Park Update:

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hello,

NBC is reporting that an 8" person has died? Any confirmation??

We think they are confusing the victim named by Cook County ME as the 8" but that victim should be the 7%, correct??
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
| hope everyone is doing well this morning.

We are reaching out to see if you have learned the name of the 7' victim, and will be releasing the name??



Cook County has no update for us.

Thanks,
Jen

Jennifer Struzik | Assignment Editor | Jennifer.struzik@fox.com
WFLD FOX32 | WPWR MY50

205 North Michigan Avenue, Chicago, 1L 60601

0: 312-565-5533 | @newsforstruz

Email your news tips to wfldassignmentdesk@foxtv.com
Connect with FOX 32 Anywhere: Facebook | Twitter |Instagram

"~ FOX ' . --

From: Lewbel, Paris <lewbeln@aurora.il.us>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 9:27 PM

To: Lewbel, Paris <lewbelp@aurora.il.us>

Ce: cecovelli@lakecountvil.gov; kmorgan®@lakecountyil.gov
Subject: Highland Park Update:

Good evening everyone,

As a reminder, | am assisting with media and P10 duties for the Highland Park Police Department and the mass shooting.
Thank you for all your cooperation today with the numerous moving pieces.

Local media: Please forward this email to your network desks so they are aware of the following information.

At this time, the Highland Park Police Department and Lake County Major Crimes Task Force does not have any new infoarmation
to release tonight.

A few logistical items for Wednesday:

Mugshot
7 We do not yet have a mugshot for Robert Crimo Ill. Once processed, his mugshot can be located here:

https://www.lakecountyil gov/2032/Locate-an-Inmate

Bond Call
?  will appear in the 19" Circuit Bond Call in Lake County sometime after 10 a.m. on Wednesday.
?  For information about court policies regarding video/audio recording, please contact 19th Judicial PIO Kasey
Morgan via email at kmorgan@lakecountyil.gov.

Additional media inquiries, questions and/or requests
?  Please email communications@citvhpil.com for all requests. PIOs will be checking this email regularly and
respond as soon as we are available to.

Additional updates from the Highland Park Police Department and/or Lake County Major Crimes Task Force will be sent out by
myself or Chris Covelli.



Paris Lewbel
Lead Public Information Officer
Office of Public Information

cor. S

Email: lewbhelp@aurora.ilus

1200 East Indian Trail
Aurora, L 60505
www.aurora-il.org/APD

You're receiving this message because you're a member of the PD - External - APD Media DL group from City of Aurora. To take
part in this conversation, reply all 1o this message.

View group files | Leave group = Learn more about Microsoft 365 Groups

This message and its attachments may contain legally privileged or confidential information. It is intended solely for
the named addressee(s). If you are not an addressee indicated in this message (or responsible for delivery of the
message to an addressee), you may not copy or deliver this message or its attachments to anyone. Rather, you should
permanently delete this message and its attachments and kindly notify the sender by reply e-mail. Any content of this
message and its attachments that does not relate to the official business of Fox Corporation, or its subsidiaries must be
taken not to have been sent or endorsed by any of them. No representation is made that this email or its attachments are

without defect.



From: lewbelp@cityhpil.com on behalf of Communications@cityhpil.com

Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2022 10:51 AM

To: kschorsch@wbez.org; CCovelli@lakecountyil.gov

Subject: Re: WBEZ Chicago question about number of deaths (on deadline)
Hi Kristen,

That is the seventh victim.

Paris Lewbel

Public Information Officer

assisting Highland Park Police Department
Aurora Police Department

Cell;

Email: lewbelp@aurora.il.us

From: Kristen Schorsch <kschorsch@wbez.org>

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 10:45:25 AM

To: ccovelli@lakecountyil.gov; Communications

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

From: Kristen Schorsch <kschorsch@wbez,org>

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

* Yesterday Lake County Coroner Jennifer Banek announced the names of six peaple who had died, then said a
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



if you can please give me a call to clear up confusion, my cell is - And if you have information on
the seventh death, please let me know.

Thank you,

Kristen Schorsch

From: Natalia Derevyanny (Bureau of Administration) <Natalia.Derevyanny@cookcountyil.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 10:15 AM

To: Natalia Derevyanny <} NG

Cc: MEOmedia <MEOmedia@cookcountyil.gov>

Subject: Cook County Medical Examiner Update

The Cook County Medical Examiner’s Office has been notified of the death of 69-year-old Eduardo Uvaldo of the 800
block of North Jackson Street in Waukegan, Hlinois. Mr. Uvaldo suffered injuries on Monday, July 4, 2022 at 625 Central
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
Office: (312) 603-8286| Mobile: (i NINNEGNY

Cook County Government Facebook | Twitter | Instagram

Toni Preckwinkle Facebook | Twitter | Instagram




From: chersch@cityhpil.com

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 10:51 AM
To:

Subject: RE: Impacted businesses

Ashley,

Thank you for reaching out. The FBI and Lake County Major Crimes Unit are still investigating the crime scene, and appreciate
everyone's patience until it is completed. When we receive information from the state and federal government about how
businesses can recoup losses due to the July 4 shooting, we will notify them and the public. We will also seek feedback from our
businesses to understand what their needs are and how we can help them to recover from this horrific and tragic event.

Kind regards,

Carolyn Hersch
Business Development Manager

1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, lllinois 60035
847.926.1027
chersch@cityhpil.com
cityhpil.com

From: ashley kelly

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 10:41 AM

To: Hersch, Carolyn <chersch@cityhpil.com>
Subject: Impacted businesses

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hi Carolyn,

| hope that you and your family are coping well. | have been thinking about so many things the past couple of days. One has
been the forced closure of our businesses within the crime scene.

Are they receiving any government funds to aid in lost revenue during this time they are unable to open? Is that something they
could be eligible for? Have you come up with any creative ideas to help them, either by asking for community support or in the
reopening plan? They all have employees too with lost wages.

A colleague of mine mentioned a grand reopening, advertised in other communities as well, hoping they will come support them
too. | would predict there are a fair number of hp residents that are going to have a hard time returning to central and second
for awhile, though. Having an organized reopening 'event' also might clash with all of the mourning that is happening and seem
insensitive. But, an idea for bringing them business.



I'm just a local person (in heathcare, so no business experience) that cares about what happens to our businesses and want to
help out! Our support HP/HW businesses page that came out of Covid is ready to bring awareness to any efforts out there to

help now....... again.
Thanks for your time!

Ashley Kelly



From: ljogmen@cityhpil.com

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 10:51 AM

To: dah.thomas@illinois.gov

Subject: FW: Star of David

Attachments: 20220705_174933jpg; 1_cwu77ILcDgH5mzdJEeyKFA jpeg; 20220705_175046.jpg;

20220705_174717 jpg

sharing

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, :

To: Jogmen, Lou <ljogmen@cityhpil.com>
Subject: Star of David

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Bobby Crimo's stylized Star of David to hide the intent of his video's.















From: lewbelp @cityhpil.com on behalf of Communications@cityhpil.com

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 10:51 AM
To: luke.vanderploeg@nytimes.com
Subject: Re; Confirming number of deaths for New York Times

That is the seventh victim.

Paris Lewbel

Public Information Officer

assisting Highland Park Police Department
Aurora Police Department

Cel
Email: lewbelp@aurora.il.us

From: Luke Vander Ploeg <luke.vanderploeg@nytimes.com>
Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 10:50:38 AM

To: Communications

Subject: Confirming number of deaths for New York Times

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hello,

Luke Vander Ploeg here with the New York Times. I'm trying to confirm the number of folks who have died since the
shooting on Monday. | saw that there was a confirmed death today in Cook County (Eduardo Uvaldo) and
| was wondering whether he was the 7th or 8th victim. Can you confirm?

Thank you,
Luke
Ehe New Hork imes

Luke Vander Ploeg | Midwest Reporter
P: 616-258-4528



From: ljogmen@cityhpil.com

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 10:52 AM
To: dan.thomas@illinois.gov

Subject: FW: Robert E. Crimo [ll - 47
Attachments: 20220705_092632.jpg

Sharing

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 146 PM

To: Jogmen, Lou <ljogmen@cityhpil.com>
Subject: Robert E. Crimo 1l - 47

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

Hitman: Agent 47 https.//g.co/kgs/PKXT.yM

https://en.m.wikipedia.org/wiki/Hitman: Agent 47

https://voutu.be/dv83tbUUySo

I apologize if this is information you already have, but a friend suggested I share it with you in case it proves
valuable.

I'm very sorry for all your department is going through in the wake of this devastating tragedy. I'm so glad this
horrific criminal is behind bars. Prayers to the lives lost and those injured, their loved ones, all those at the
parade, and the Highland Park community. 1 applaud the good officers keeping us all safer.

Sincerely,



Agent 47 is a fictional character and the player
protagonist of the Hitman video game franchise,
developed by 10 Interactive. He has been featured in
all games of the series, as well as various spin-off
media, including two theatrically released films.
Wikipedia

Born: September 5, 1964 (age 57); Satu Mare,
Romanian People's Republic

Designed by: Jacob Andersen

Alias: Tobias Rieper; Mr. Byrd; Flech Fischer; Mr.
Julio; Jacob Leiter; Dr. Cropes; Mr. Johnson; Stan
Johnson

Species: Human (clone)

First appearance: Hitman: Codename 47 (2000)

Personality A

Personality... cold, professional, and reserved. Agent
47 is emotionless and closed off to the suffering of
those he kills. He prides himself on being perfect,
poised, and ready to take on any challenge that
could come his way.




From: alidawer@cityhpil.com

Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2022 10:52 AM
To: gneukirch@cityhpil.com
Subject: Re: Complimentary Writing Expertise Offered to HP

Thank you for your lovely offer. Glad you sent to our City Manager!

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 6, 2022, at 10:19 AM, Neukirch, Ghida <gneukirchf@cityhpil.com> wrote:

Good morning Ms. Jones,

On behalf of the Mayor and Council, we appreciate your outreach. | will share your email with the
Highland Park Community Foundation as they have set up a fundraising page and will be providing funds
to the victim families and organizations to support them.

Many thanks for your outreach and support.

Ghida 8. Neukirch, CM
City Manager

City of Highland Park

1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, Ilinois 60035

Direct: 847.926.1003
gneukirch@cityhpil.com

From: Janet Jones m
Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 9:

To: council@cityhpil.com <council@cityhpil.com>
Subject: Complimentary Writing Expertise Offered to HP

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Honorable Mayor and City Council Members,

I'm a graduate of Ravinia School. Edgewood Junior High and HPHS (Class of '69) who lives in Manhattan
Beach, California, a community of 35,000 which is a West Coast version of Highland Park. I'm a former

1



Parks and Recreation Commissioner and am currently in my second term as a Library Commissioner. My
sons and | are co-directors of a nonprofit we launched at the height of the pandemic in 2020 called the
Single Mom Project. (I'm a single parent.) We fundraise and provide $500 grants to low-income, hard-
working single mothers to help them get on steadier financial footing. We've given out nearly $50,000
already to deserving women.

Like so many across America, I'm heartsick and angered about the mass shooting in my beloved
hometown -- which is why I'm contacting you. I'm a retired TV Producer and Writer who's worked for
shows on NBC, HGTV, A&E, TLC, etc. In the aftermath of the Fourth of July tragedy, I'd like to offer
complimentary writing expertise to anyone who might welcome it for obituaries, memorial service
eulogies, public speeches or whatever other needs might arise.

Would you please let me know if there are people who could benefit from my services? | know that, as
Highland Park's leaders, you're facing a challenging time ahead. |wish you clear thinking, sound
reasoning and fierce determination.



From: Newton, Stephen <SNewton®@lakecountyil.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 10:53 AM

To: Lissau, Russell; Communications

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Re: Highland Park Shooting Victims Identified - Coroner's Update
Attachments: image002.png; image003.png

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Russell,

As | get the information | can advise, however the only information | will have would be the name of the funeral home or
funeral service. What we have so far is:

Katherine Goldstein — Mitzvah Memorial Funerals

Jacquelyn Sundheim — Weinstein & Piser Funeral Home
Nicolas Toledo-Zaragoza — The Memorial Chapel of Waukegan
Stephen Straus — Chicago Jewish Funerals

Steve Newton | Chief Deputy
Lake County Coroner's Office

28 N. Martin Luther King Jr. Ave
Waukegan, iL 80085

Office: 847.377.2200

Cell:

https://www. lakecountyil.gov/coroner

From: Lissau, Russell <rlissau@dailyherald.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 8:50 AM

To: Communications <Communications@cityhpil.com>; Newton, Stephen <SNewton@Ilakecountyil.gov>
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Re: Highland Park Shooting Victims |dentified - Coroner's Update

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization! Do not click links, open attachments or reply,
unless you recognize the sender's email address and know the content is safe.

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

DailyHerald com | Reflejos.com | Businessledger.com




Find me on Facebook | Twitter |

From: lewbelp <lewbelp@cityhpil.com> on behalf of Communications <Communications@cityhpil.com>
Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 10:59 PM

To: Lissau, Russeli <rlissau@dailyherald.com>; Newton, Stephen <SNewton®@lakecountyil.gov>

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

Cc: communications@cityhpil.com; Keeshan, Chuck <ckeeshan®@dailyherald.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Highland Park Shooting Victims Identified - Coroner's Update
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CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization! Do not click links, open
attachments, or reply, unless you recognize the sender's email address and know the content is
safe. : ‘ ‘

Highland Park and Coroner staff:
There are six names here but seven fatalities. | assume the 7 (announced today) isn't

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

DailyHerald.com | Reflejos.com | Businesstedger.com

Find mz on Facebook | Twitter |

From: Newton, Stephen <SNewton®@lakecountyil.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 3:32 PM

To: Newton, Stephen <SNewton@!lakecountyil.gov>

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
ommumcatnons@c:ltyhgl com (that is a .com email address not .gov) All prior media

inquiries that have not yet been answered should be sent to the above email address.

End of Release

Steve Newtfon | Chief Deputy
L.ake County Coroner’s Office

26 N. Martin Luther King Jr. Ave
Waukegan, L. 80085

Office: 847.377.2200

Cell:

https.//www.lakecountyil.gov/coroner

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by
Mimecast Ltd.”

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast Lid.”

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast Lid.™



From: Matthew Robins <MRobins@LRSrecycles.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 10:54 AM
To: Kanapareddy, Ramesh
Cec: Bill Kenney; Brennan, William; Jason, Erin; O'Neill, Joe; Cris Manley; LorrieBroadway; Vera

Woods; Diane Schwarz; Kim Mackay; Hector Campos; JustinBurnette; Chuck Vasalos; George
Strom; JoshuaConnell; John Larsen

Subject: RE: Dumpster Pickup- In Crime Zone

Attachments: image001.png; image002.png; image003.png; image004.png; image005.png; image006.jpg;
image007 jpg; image961649.png; image932319.png; image965302.png; image512181.png;
image578471.png; image032556.png; image218139.png

JEXTERNAL EMAIL]
Thanks for the phone call and email, Ramesh.
Happy to share this with our entire HP team so that we can provide service and lend a hand in any way possible to the city.

Take care and please feel free to keep us posted on anything else that we are able to assist with.

All the best,
Matthew

Matthew Robins
Municipal Service Coordinator

L
X
LRS

5500 Pearl Street, Suite 200 3

Rosemont, IL 60018 o = m
224-233-1714 (Phone)

LRSRECYCLES.COM | 844.NEED.LRS

From: Kanapareddy, Ramesh <rkanapareddy@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 10:47 AM

To: Matthew Robins <MRobins@LRSrecycles.com>

Cc: Bill Kenney <BKenney@LRSRecycles.com>; Brennan, William <wbrennan@cityhpil.com>; Jason, Erin <ejason@cityhpil.com>;
O'Neill, Joe <JONeill@cityhpil.com>

Subject: Dumpster Pickup- In Crime Zone

Importance: High

Matthew,

| am following up the message | had left regarding an overflow dumpster pickup. As you can imagine, emergency
personnel are working non-stop at the tragedy site to work through various aspects of the investigation. We do have a
dumpster is located within the cordoned off perimeter of downtown Highland Park to be picked up.



The dumpster is located on Second St, just north of Laurel Ave. You will need to enter through Laurel Ave, and check in
with FBI fo enter the secured zone. | have copied Battalion Chief Bill Brennan who can assist LRS to get to the dumpster
location.

if you need additional information please let us know.

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

CLICK HERETO
| VIEW YOUR WATER USE
MYWATERUSE CITYHPILCOM




From: Jim Brick <jim.brick@creditmgt.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2022 10:55 AM

To: Rodriguez, Deysi

Subject: RE: Statue of Limitations for City of Highland Park
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Deysi,

Hope all is good. So sad to see what happened on the 4™. | was at the parade in Waukesha when the car went through
the parade. Very sad. Let me know if you need anything from CMC.

Thanks,

Jim Brick
262-391-7674

From: Rodriguez, Deysi <drodriguez@cityhpil.com>
Sent: Wednesday, June 22, 2022 8:29 AM

To: Jim Brick <jim.brick@creditmgt.com>

Subject: Statue of Limitations for City of Highland Park

Good morning Jim,

We had to do some research on our end and ask out counsel about the statute of limitations for things in collections.
This is the response received from our corporate counsel.

“There’s a new state law (effective last summer) that sets a 7-year statute of limitations for lawsuits to collect debts
arising from municipal code violations. That would affect collecting judgments for administrative hearing fines. It may
not affect invoices for other (non-Code-related) debts.

We can still try to collect debts after 7 years, but we would not have the ultimate ability to sue the debtor.”

So, we do not have a limit on when we can pursue debt but we cannot sue the debtor after 7 years.

Thank you,
Deysi Rodriguez
Finance and Customer Service Specialist

City of Highland Park

1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, Illinois 60035

847.926.1015 Office Phone
847.432.2617 Fax

drodriguez@eilyhpil.com




cityhpil.com

000



From: ejason@cityhpil.com

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 10:56 AM

To: All_Users@cityhpil.com

Subject: TIME SENSITIVE: FOIA Text Message Preservation July 4th Incident
Attachments: image001.png; image002.gif, image003.png; image004.png; image005.png
Importance: High

Colleagues —

As you can imagine there are many moving parts right now. One thing we are trying to stay ahead of are the numerous

FOIA requests that the City has received. If you were involved in sending/receiving text messages regarding the incident
of the Fourth of July from time of the shooting through the coming weeks they must be preserved as responsive FOIA
documents.

Follow this link to create a folder with your name {last name, first name) and drop your screenshots of any text
messages that must be preserved in there:

Q:\CITY CLERK\4th OF JULY 2022\luly 4th Text Messages

Please complete this task as soon as possible. ALSO please continue to update if you receive more texts.

Thank you!

Erin K. Jason {she/her)
Assistant City Manager

City of Highland Park
1707 St johns Avenue

Highland Park, Hllinois 60035
Direct: 847.926.1004
eiason@cityhpil.com
cityhpil.com







From: Planas-Masi, Antonio (NBCUniversal) <Antonio.Planas-Masi@nbcuni.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2022 10:57 AM
To: Communications@cityhpil.com
Subject: NBC News request for information
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

My name is Antonio Planas and I’'m a reporter with NBC News in NYC. | write for nbecnews.com.

Happy Wednesday.

l initially directed this inquiry to the Illinois State Police and was told by a state police spokesperson to email this
address.

F'm in Highland Park covering the parade shooting and we’ve noticed there is police tape on the street in which the
Christ Church, 1713 Green Bay Road, is at.

There are unconfirmed reports the alleged shooter, Robert “Bobby” Crimo had an affiliation with the church.

Can anyone comment if that was the case? Or if the church itself is part of the investigation? And if so, what exactly is
being investigated pertaining to the church?

| can field answers at this email address or be reached at 212-991-8401.
Thank you.

Antonio Planas, NBC News



From: Dhruv Mehrotra <dmehrotra@revealnews.org>

Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2022 10:57 AM

To: Communications

Subject: Re: Media Inquiry from the Center for Investigative Reporting
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Thanks for your time and the quick response.

On Wed, Jul 6, 2022 at 11:35 AM Communications <Communications(@cityhpil. com> wrote:

Hi Bhruv,

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

To: Sheriff <Sheriffi@lakecountyil.gov>

Subject: Media Inquiry from the Center for Investigative Reporting

Hello my name is Dhruv Mehrotra and I am a reporter with the Center for Investigative Reporting. I know that
your office is likely incredibly busy fielding press inquiries right now so I'll try to keep mine brief.

Based on previous reporting the suspect in the fatal shooting on July 4th was identified using DNA evidence
lifted from the weapon. I have two questions:

» Was this biometric data cross referenced against data previously uploaded to the NDIS or CODIS
biometric databases?

¢ Is there any information the department can give me about when or why the suspect's biometric data was
initially submitted to these biometric databases. I understand he had some previous interactions with
law enforcement - is that when the data was uploaded?

Thanks for all of your work in what I'm sure is a difficult time for the community.

Best,

Dhruv



From: Daniel Biss <{j j NN

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 10:57 AM
To: Stone, Kim

Subject: Fwd; Highland Park - Rick Marsh
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Rick Marsh —
Date: Tue, Jul 5, 2022 at 7:42 PM

Subject: Highland Park - Rick Marsh

To: Daniel iss Y

Hi Mayor Biss,

I hope that all is well. Iknow that as a city leader, you are shook by the violence in Highland Park. Our cafe is 40
yards from where the shooter was.

1 sent the note below to Mayor Rotering in Highland Park. I’ve met her but didn’t have a cell number. We are friends

on FB If by chance that you speak to her, can you share my message below. Iknow that she’s extremely inundated
with the investigation. We just want to offer our support to her and team.

Rick

Hi Mayor Nancy Rodkin Rotering

Curt’s Cafe shares prayers and concern for all those in the Highland Park, IL community in the aftermath of a violent
shooting at the July 4th parade. We have a Cafe, many partners, friends & Board members in Highland Park. Until

today it was a peaceful, thriving community, now changed forever by violence and hate.

Our Cafe will be open tomorrow, Wednesday and beyond for first responders, police officers and anyone on your team
for coffee, a place to regroup and a welcomed respite. Please feel free to use our cafe.

Curt’s Cafe
1766 Second St.
Highland Park, IL. 60035

Rick Marsh
Curt’s Cafe Board President

#highlandparkchamberofcommerce

#highlandparkpolice — with Tami Lifton Manton and Karen Haber Smith.



Sent from my iPhone
Daniel Biss
he/him/his



From:

Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2022 10:59 AM

To: [jogmen@cityhpil.com

Subject: Highland park shooter and the number 47
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hi,

AK 47 Russian rifle. Is he Russian?




From: Madison Muller (BLOOMBERG/ NEWSROOM:) <mmuller84@bloomberg.net>

Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2022 10:59 AM

To: Communications@cityhpil.com

Subject: Media Distribution List -- Bloomberg News
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hi, I'm a reporter from Bloomberg News and am from Highland Park. Can you
please add me to the media distribution list, as I am here covering the
shooting? Thanks so much.

Madison

Madison Muller

Health Reporter

Bloomberg News

Cell: [P | Email: nmuller84@bloomberg.net






